   
File Number: 0-29174

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
 Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 6-K
REPORT OF FOREIGN PRIVATE ISSUER PURSUANT TO
RULE 13a-16 OR 15d-16 OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
 For the quarter ended June 30, 2001
LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
 (Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Not Applicable
(Translation of Registrant's name into English)
Canton of Vaud, Switzerland
 (Jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

Logitech International S.A.
Apples, Switzerland
c/o Logitech Inc.
6505 Kaiser Drive
Fremont, California 94555
(510) 795-8500
(Address and telephone number of principal executive offices)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant files or will file annual reports
under cover Form 20-F or Form 40-F.
[X] Form 20-F [_] Form 40-F
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant by furnishing the information contained in this Form is also thereby furnishing the information to the Commission pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
[_] Yes [X] No
If "Yes" is marked, indicate below the file number assigned to the registrant in connection with Rule 12g3-2(b).
Not applicable

LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
Form 6-K
Table of Contents

                                                                                                                    Page

Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited):
     Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2001 and March 31, 2001...................................................3
     Consolidated Statements of Income for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000...............................4
     Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000...........................5
     Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements........................................................................6
Operating and Financial Review and Prospects..........................................................................10
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.............................................................20
Signatures............................................................................................................21
Exhibit 99.1 Bond Purchase,  Paying and Conversion Agency  Agreement,  dated as of June 1, 2001 by and among Logitech
   (Jersey) Limited, Logitech International S.A., Credit Suisse First Boston and Banque Cantonale Vaudoise...........A-1
Exhibit 99.2 Deposit  Agreement,  dated as of June 1, 2001 by and among Logitech  (Jersey)  Limited,  Logitech
   International  S.A. and Credit Suisse.............................................................................B-1
Exhibit 99.3  Guarantee, dated as of June 8, 2001 by Logitech International S.A......................................C-1

2
 
LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

                                                                                       June 30,      March 31,
                                                                                         2001          2001
                                                                                       --------      ---------
                                                                                             (unaudited)
                                     ASSETS

Current assets:
     Cash and cash equivalents..................................................       $ 70,023      $ 44,142
     Accounts receivable........................................................        120,137       144,781
     Inventories................................................................        106,537       111,612
     Other current assets.......................................................         29,268        29,558
                                                                                       --------      --------
          Total current assets..................................................        325,965       330,093
Investments.....................................................................         16,656        16,649
Property, plant and equipment...................................................         38,899        38,160
Intangible assets:
     Goodwill...................................................................         95,197        95,197
     Other intangible assets....................................................         17,750        18,726
Other assets....................................................................          8,834         6,291
                                                                                       --------      --------
          Total assets..........................................................       $503,301      $505,116
                                                                                       ========      ========


                      LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
     Short-term debt............................................................          6,156        62,986
     Accounts payable...........................................................         79,319        91,267
     Accrued liabilities........................................................         51,463        59,054
                                                                                       --------      --------
          Total current liabilities.............................................        136,938       213,307

Long-term debt..................................................................         97,337        26,908
Other liabilities...............................................................          6,560         8,847
                                                                                       --------      --------
          Total liabilities.....................................................        240,835       249,062
                                                                                       --------      --------

Shareholders' equity:
     Registered shares, par value CHF 1 - 53,673,930 authorized, 9,426,070
        conditionally authorized, 47,641,050 issued and outstanding at June 30,
        2001; 53,176,490 authorized, 9,923,510 conditionally authorized,
        44,418,610 issued and outstanding at March 31, 2001.....................         33,215        31,396
     Additional paid-in capital.................................................        121,381       118,740
     Less registered shares in treasury, at cost, 2,849,047 at June 30, 2001 and
        164,750 at March 31, 2001...............................................         (2,114)         (627)
     Retained earnings..........................................................        135,754       129,435
     Accumulated other comprehensive loss.......................................        (25,770)      (22,890)
                                                                                       --------      --------
          Total shareholders' equity............................................        262,466       256,054
                                                                                       --------      --------
          Total liabilities and shareholders' equity............................       $503,301      $505,116
                                                                                       ========      ========

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
 (In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

                                                   Three months ended June 30,
                                                 -------------------------------
                                                       2001            2000
                                                 -------------------------------
                                                           (unaudited)

Net sales.......................................    $  177,867      $  141,416
Cost of goods sold .............................       117,390          94,125
                                                    ----------      ----------
Gross profit....................................        60,477          47,291

Operating expenses:
   Marketing and selling .......................        33,570          26,449
   Research and development ....................        10,469           8,509
   General and administrative ..................         8,277           8,265
                                                    ----------      ----------
Total operating expenses .......................        52,316          43,223
                                                    ----------      ----------
Operating income ...............................         8,161           4,068
Interest  income (expense), net ................        (1,168)            196
Other income, net ..............................           896           1,967
                                                    ----------      ----------
Income before income taxes......................         7,889           6,231
Provision for income taxes .....................         1,570           1,246
                                                    ----------      ----------
Net ............................................    $    6,319      $    4,985
                                                    ==========      ==========

Net income per share and ADS:
  Basic ........................................    $      .14      $      .12
  Diluted ......................................    $      .13      $      .11

Shares used to compute net income per share:
  Basic ........................................    44,531,740      41,530,710
  Diluted ......................................    48,446,270      46,808,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
 (In thousands)

                                                                           Three months ended
                                                                               June 30,
                                                                        ------------------------
                                                                          2001            2000
                                                                        --------        --------
                                                                              (unaudited)
Cash flows from operating activities:
   Net income.........................................................  $  6,319        $  4,985
   Non-cash items included in net income:
     Depreciation.....................................................     6,232           3,359
     Amortization of goodwill.........................................         -             245
     Amortization of other intangible assets..........................       945             763
     Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment................         -          (1,922)
     Gain on sale of investments......................................      (541)           (442)
     Equity in net losses of affiliated companies.....................       580             388
     Stock compensation expense.......................................       367             225
     Accreted interest on convertible bond............................        58               -
     Other............................................................        38              63
   Changes in current assets and liabilities:
     Accounts receivable..............................................    22,980          15,554
     Inventories......................................................     3,709         (33,462)
     Other current assets.............................................      (404)          1,545
     Accounts payable.................................................   (11,152)          3,198
     Accrued liabilities..............................................    (7,188)             40
                                                                        --------        --------
        Net cash provided by operating activities.....................    21,943          (5,461)
                                                                        --------        --------
Cash flows from investing activities:
   Purchases of property, plant and equipment.........................    (7,463)         (3,853)
   Sales of investments...............................................     1,545             526
   Sales of property, plant and equipment.............................         -           3,637
   Acquisitions and investments ......................................    (2,856)           (476)
                                                                        --------        --------
        Net cash used in investing activities.........................    (8,774)           (166)
                                                                        --------        --------
Cash flows from financing activities:
   Net repayment of short-term debt...................................   (54,050)              -
   Repayment of long term debt........................................   (27,078)            (54)
   Borrowing of long-term debt, net of issuance costs.................    92,363               -
   Proceeds from sale of treasury shares..............................        28               -
   Purchase of treasury shares........................................         -          (1,064)
   Proceeds from issuance of registered shares........................     2,779           2,131
                                                                        --------        --------
        Net cash provided by financing activities.....................    14,042           1,013
                                                                        --------        --------
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents..........    (1,330)           (443)
                                                                        --------        --------
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..................    25,881          (5,057)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period......................    44,142          49,426
                                                                        --------        --------
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period............................  $ 70,023        $ 44,369
                                                                        ========        ========
Supplemental cash flow information:
   Interest paid......................................................  $  1,210        $     58
   Income taxes paid..................................................  $    576        $    874
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
   Acquisition of additional Labtec shares through issuance of
      treasury shares.................................................  $    722        $      -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1 -- The Company:
Logitech International S.A. designs, manufactures and markets human interface devices and supporting software that serve as the primary physical interface between people and their personal computers and the internet. The Company's products include corded and cordless mice, trackballs, and keyboards; joysticks, gamepads and racing systems; internet video cameras; and PC speakers, headsets and microphones. The Company sells its products to both original equipment manufacturers ("OEMs") and to a network of retail distributors and resellers.
Logitech was founded in Switzerland in 1981, and in 1988 listed its registered shares in an initial public offering in Switzerland. In 1997, the Company sold shares in a U.S. initial public offering in the form of American Depository Shares ("ADSs") and listed the ADSs on the Nasdaq National Market system. The Company's headquarters are in Fremont, California through its U.S. subsidiary, with regional headquarters in Romanel, Switzerland and Hsinchu, Taiwan through local subsidiaries. The Company has manufacturing operations in China, and distribution facilities in the U.S., Europe and Asia.
Note 2 -- Interim Financial Data:
The accompanying consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Company's 2001 Annual Report on Form 20-F as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. In the opinion of management, the accompanying financial information includes all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods. The results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results of any future period.
The Company reports quarterly results on thirteen-week periods, each ending on a Friday. For purposes of presentation, the Company has indicated its quarterly periods as ending on the month end. Certain amounts reported in prior quarters' financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current quarter's presentation.
Note 3 -- Stock Split:
In June 2001, the Company's shareholders approved a ten-for-one stock split that was effected on August 2, 2001. The stock split related only to shares traded on the Swiss Exchange. ADSs traded on Nasdaq were not affected. As a result, the ratio of ten ADSs to one registered share changed to a new ratio of one ADS to one registered share. All references to share and per-share data for all periods presented have been adjusted to give effect to this ten-for-one stock split.
Note 4 -- Net Income per Share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of outstanding registered shares. Diluted earnings per share is computed using weighted average registered shares and, if dilutive, weighted average registered share equivalents. The registered share equivalents are registered shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and stock purchase plan agreements (using the treasury stock method), and upon the conversion of convertible debt (using the if-converted method). At June 30, 2001, the convertible debt was excluded from the registered share equivalents due to its antidilutive effect.
Note 5 -- Acquisition of Labtec:
In March 2001, the Company purchased substantially all outstanding shares of Labtec Inc. for $76.3 million, including transaction costs. The principal business of Labtec has been combined with the Company's audio division to offer a complete array of PC audio and telephony products. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The results of operations of the acquired business from the date of acquisition have been included in the consolidated financial statements.
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In connection with the acquisition, the Company recorded $91.9 million in goodwill and $11.0 million in other intangible assets. During the three months ended June 30, 2001, the Company purchased the remaining outstanding shares of Labtec for $2.6 million in cash and stock.
Note 6 -- Investments:
In November 1999, Logitech announced the formation of a new company, Spotlife Inc., whose business is to enhance video communications using the internet infrastructure. Logitech has invested $7 million in Spotlife, and has agreed to guarantee up to a maximum of $5.3 million of the company's capital lease obligation. As of June 30, 2001, the outstanding balance of the lease obligation, and therefore the Company's guarantee, was $2.9 million. As of June 30, 2001, Logitech owned approximately 34.2% of Spotlife's outstanding shares on a fully diluted basis, with outside investors having the ability to exercise significant influence over the management of the company. Logitech accounts for its investment in this company using the equity method.
In June 1998, the Company acquired 49% of the outstanding shares of the LogiCad 3D Group (formerly Space Control GmbH), the German-based provider of Logitech's Magellan 3D Controller. The Company has an obligation to acquire the remaining outstanding shares of LogiCad 3D, if certain conditions are met, and an option to acquire the remaining shares if these conditions are not met. The Company is using the equity method of accounting for this investment.
In April 1998, the Company acquired 10% of the then outstanding stock of Immersion Corporation, a developer of force feedback technology for PC peripherals and software applications. During the three months ended June 30, 2001, the Company sold a partial interest in Immersion and recognized a gain of $.5 million in other income. The Company accounts for its investment in Immersion as available-for-sale and, therefore, carries its investment at market value and records changes in market value as a component of shareholders' equity. As of June 30, 2001, Logitech owned approximately 4.4% of Immersion. The cost of these securities was $3.5 million and the gross unrealized gain was $2.2 million.
The Company uses the cost method of accounting for all other investments, all of which are less than 20% owned by Logitech.

Note 7 - Balance Sheet Components:

                                                      June 30,       March 31,
                                                        2001           2001
                                                      --------       --------
                                                         (in thousands)
 Accounts receivable:
    Accounts receivable..........................     $138,695      $163,240
    Allowance for doubtful accounts..............       (4,835)       (7,502)
    Allowance for returns and other..............      (13,723)      (10,957)
                                                      --------      --------
                                                      $120,137      $144,781
                                                      ========      ========
 Inventories:
    Raw materials................................     $ 22,453      $ 26,002
    Work-in-process..............................          209           225
    Finished goods...............................       83,875        85,385
                                                      --------      --------
                                                      $106,537      $111,612
                                                      ========      ========

Note 8 -- Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets -- Adoption of Statements 141 and
142:
Effective April 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 142, "Goodwill and Intangible Assets" and No. 141, "Business Combinations", which were issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board in July 2001. Under these standards, the Company ceased amortizing goodwill totaling $95.2 million (including $3.1 million of goodwill previously classified as other intangible assets) as of
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April 1, 2001. Adoption of the new standards resulted in not recognizing $1.5 million in amortization expense for the quarter ended June 30, 2001, that would have been recognized had the old standards been in effect. The same quarter last year included $.2 million in amortization expense under the old standards.
The following table presents the impact of the new standards on operating income, net income and earnings per share, as if they had been in effect for the quarter ended June 30, 2000.

                                             Quarter ended June 30,
                                ------------------------------------------------
                                                                2000
                                    2001           -----------------------------
                                As Reported        As Reported       As Adjusted
                                -----------        -----------       -----------
                                    (in thousands, except per share amounts)

Operating income.................  $8,161             $4,068             $4,313
Net income.......................  $6,319             $4,985             $5,230
Basic earnings per share.........  $  .14             $  .12             $  .13
Diluted earnings per share.......  $  .13             $  .11             $  .11

Acquired other intangible assets subject to amortization were as follows:

                                                 June 30, 2001                          March 31, 2001
                                       --------------------------------       ---------------------------------
                                       Gross Carrying       Accumulated       Gross Carrying       Accumulated
                                          Amounts          Amortization          Amounts           Amortization
                                       --------------      ------------       --------------       ------------
                                                                      (in thousands)
Trademark..........................        $14,883             $3,572             $14,975             $3,155
Existing technology...............          10,423              4,026              10,423              3,600
Other..............................            500                458                 500                417
                                           -------             ------             -------             ------
                                           $25,806             $8,056             $25,898             $7,172
                                           =======             ======             =======             ======

For the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, amortization expense for other intangible assets was $.9 million and $.8 million. The estimated future annual amortization expense for other intangible assets is $3.7 million, $3.6 million, $3.6 million, $3.6 million and $1.9 million for the years 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, and 2006.
In accordance with these standards, the Company is required to complete a transitional impairment test of all goodwill and intangible assets as of April 1, 2001 to be completed no later than the beginning of the third fiscal quarter. While this transitional impairment test has not yet been completed, the Company believes goodwill and intangible assets are not impaired.
Note 9 -- Long Term Convertible Debt:
On June 8, 2001, Logitech sold CHF 170,000,000 (US $95,625,000) aggregate principal amount of its 1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 with maturity in five years. The net proceeds of the convertible bond offering were used to refinance debt associated with the acquisition of Labtec Inc., including repaying the $90 million short-term bridge loan. The Company registered the convertible bonds for resale with the Swiss Stock Exchange. The convertible bonds were issued in denominations of CHF 5,000 at par value, with interest at 1.00% payable annually, and final redemption in June 2006 at 105%, representing a yield to maturity of 1.96%. The convertible bonds are convertible at any time into shares of Logitech registered shares at the conversion price of CHF 62.4 per share. Early redemption is permitted at any time at the accreted redemption amount, subject to certain requirements. As of June 30, 2001, the carrying amount of the convertible bonds was $94,726,000 and the fair value based upon quoted market value was $101,773,000.
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Note 10 -- Comprehensive Income:
Comprehensive income is defined as the total change in shareholders' equity during the period other than from transactions with shareholders. For the Company, comprehensive income consists of net income, the net change in the accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment account, and the net change in unrealized gains on marketable equity securities. Comprehensive income is presented as an element of shareholders' equity. For the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, comprehensive income was $3.4 and $34.8 million.
Note 11 -- Contingencies:
In December 1996, the Company was advised of the intention to begin implementing a value-added tax ("VAT") on goods manufactured in certain parts of China since July 1995, including where the Company's operations are located, and intended for export. In January 1999, the Company was advised that the VAT would not be applied to goods manufactured during calendar 1999 and subsequent years. With respect to prior years, the Company is in ongoing discussions with Chinese officials and has been assured that, notwithstanding statements made by tax authorities, the VAT for these prior periods would not be charged to the Company. The Company believes the ultimate resolution of this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position, cash flows or results of operations.
The Company is involved in a number of lawsuits relating to patent infringement and intellectual property rights. The Company believes the lawsuits are without merit and intends to defend against them vigorously. However, there can be no assurances that the defense of any of these actions will be successful, or that any judgment in any of these lawsuits would not have a material adverse impact on the Company's business, financial condition and result of operations.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSPECTS
Overview
Logitech designs, manufactures and markets human interface devices and supporting software that serve as the primary physical interface between people and their personal computers and the internet. The Company's products include corded and cordless mice, trackballs and keyboards; joysticks, gamepads, and racing systems; internet video cameras; and PC speakers, headsets and microphones. The Company sells its products through two primary channels, original equipment manufacturers ("OEMs") and a network of retail distributors and resellers ("retail").
Recent Developments
Acquisition of Labtec:
In March 2001, the Company purchased substantially all outstanding shares of Labtec Inc. for $76.3 million, including transaction costs. The principal business of Labtec has been combined with the Company's audio division to offer a complete array of PC audio and telephony products. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The results of operations of the acquired business from the date of acquisition have been included in the consolidated financial statements. During the three months ended June 30, 2001, the Company purchased the remaining outstanding shares of Labtec for $2.6 million in cash and stock.
Issuance of Convertible Bonds
In June 2001, the Company sold CHF 170,000,000 (US $95,625,000) aggregate principal amount of its 1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 with maturity in five years. The net proceeds of the convertible bond offering were used to refinance debt associated with the acquisition of Labtec Inc., including repayment of the $90 million short-term bridge loan. The convertible bonds are convertible at any time into shares of Logitech registered shares at the conversion price of CHF 62.4 per share.
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets -- Adoption of Statements 141 and 142:
Effective April 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 142, "Goodwill and Intangible Assets" and No. 141, "Business Combinations", which were issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board in July 2001. Under these standards, the Company ceased amortizing goodwill totaling $95.2 million (including $3.1 million of goodwill previously classified as other intangible assets) as of April 1, 2001. Adoption of the new standards resulted in not recognizing $1.5 million in amortization expense for the quarter ended June 30, 2001, that would have been recognized had the old standards been in effect. The same quarter last year included $.2 million in amortization expense under the old standards.
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Results of Operations
The following table sets forth certain consolidated financial statement amounts as a percentage of net sales for the periods indicated:

                                                           Three months ended
                                                                June 30,
                                                         ---------------------
                                                          2001            2000
                                                         -----           -----
Net sales.............................................   100.0%          100.0%
Cost of goods sold....................................    66.0            66.6
                                                         -----           -----
Gross profit..........................................    34.0            33.4
Operating expenses:
   Marketing and selling..............................    18.9            18.7
   Research and development...........................     5.9             6.0
   General and administrative.........................     4.7             5.8
                                                         -----           -----
Total operating expenses..............................    29.4            30.5
                                                         -----           -----
Operating income......................................     4.6             2.9
Interest (expense) income, net........................     (.7)             .1
Other income, net.....................................      .5             1.4
                                                         -----           -----
Income before income taxes............................     4.4             4.4
Provision for income taxes............................      .8              .9
                                                         -----           -----
Net income............................................     3.6%            3.5%
                                                         =====           =====

Comparison of three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000

Net Sales
Net sales for the three months ended June 30, 2001 increased $36.5 million or 26% to $177.9 million, over the same quarter last year. This growth was generally shared across all product categories, but primarily came from the Company's pointing device products, the audio products associated with the acquisition of Labtec, and to a lesser extent, from the Company's interactive entertainment products. With approximately 50% of the Company's sales denominated in currencies other than the US dollar, the dollar's strength relative to the Euro, Japanese Yen and Taiwanese Dollar restrained sales growth for the quarter by approximately $6 million.
Retail sales grew by 47% over the same quarter last year. This growth was shared across all product categories. Retail sales of the Company's traditional pointing devices, which include mice and trackballs, grew by 56% while unit volumes grew 8%. Mice sales represented 41% of the Company's total retail revenue for this quarter compared to 34% the same quarter last year. The Company's new cordless optical wheel mouse was a significant source of this strong growth. In the PC video camera business, retail sales grew 19% and unit volumes increased by 28% over the same quarter last year. Sales of interactive entertainment products grew by 109%, with the GT Force Steering Wheel for PlayStation 2 accounting for the significant growth. The Company's newly acquired audio products, including a full range of PC headsets, speakers and headphones, added fifteen percentage points of absolute growth to retail sales during the quarter. The Company anticipates continued strong growth in retail sales in both the second quarter and full fiscal year.
OEM sales declined by 25% compared to the same quarter last year, principally due to sluggish sales of new PCs. The Company believes that revenue and unit volumes for OEM in total will decline on a year-over-year basis through fiscal 2002.
Gross Profit
Gross profit consists of net sales, less cost of goods sold which consists of materials, direct labor and related overhead costs, costs of manufacturing facilities, costs of purchasing finished products from outside suppliers,
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distribution costs and inventory write-offs. Gross profit increased 28% to $60.5 million, due primarily to significantly higher sales volume.
Gross margin (gross profit as a percentage of net sales) increased from 33.4% to 34.0%. This increase reflects continued operational efficiencies achieved throughout the supply chain and a higher mix of higher margin retail sales compared to OEM sales, partially offset by the decline in the value of the Euro relative to the dollar. Over the full fiscal year, the Company continues to expect gross margin to be within the long-term targeted range of 34% to 35%.
Operating Expenses
Total operating expenses increased 21%, from $43.2 million to $52.3 million. As a percentage of net sales, operating expenses decreased from 31% to 30%. The increase in sales and marketing expenses is directly related to the Company's increased sales performance and marketing initiatives aimed at strengthening the Company's retail presence. The Company continues to make significant investments in advertising, channel marketing, and brand awareness. The increase in research and development expenses related to new product development and cost reductions on existing products. General and administrative expenses remained flat at $8.3 million for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.
Interest Income (Expense), Net
Net interest expense was $1.2 million for the three months ended June 30, 2001 compared to interest income of $.2 million for the same period last year. Interest expense increased substantially due to the short term borrowing and the subsequent issuance of the five year convertible bonds to finance the Labtec acquisition. The Company borrowed $35 million in March 2001 and $55 million in April 2001 to finance the acquisition and repay Labtec obligations and credit lines. This debt was repaid in June 2001 through the issuance of the convertible bonds.
Other Income, Net
Other income was $.9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2001, compared to $2.0 million for the same period last year. Other income this year was primarily due to gains recognized from the sale of shares of Immersion Corporation and proceeds from a property loss insurance claim, which were partially offset by losses recorded for investments accounted for under the equity method. Other income last year was primarily due to gains recognized from the sale of a building and the sale of shares of Immersion.
Provision for Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes consists of income and withholding taxes and is based on factors such as management's expectations as to payments of withholding taxes on amounts repatriated through dividends, the jurisdictions in which taxable income and losses are generated, changes in local tax laws and changes in valuation allowances based upon the likelihood of realizing deferred tax assets. The provision for income taxes for the three months ended June 30, 2001 was $1.6 million, compared to $1.2 million for the comparable period in 2000. The effective tax rate remained at approximately 20% for both periods. The Company's effective tax rate is dependent on achieving expected income levels in a number of jurisdictions. If the Company is unable to achieve expected income levels in those jurisdictions, the Company's effective tax rate could change significantly.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Balances, Available Borrowings, and Capital Resources
At June 30, 2001, net working capital was $189.0 million, compared to $116.8 million at March 31, 2001. Cash and cash equivalents totaled $70.0 million, an increase of $25.9 million from March 31, 2001. The increase in cash was due to profitable operations and effective management of receivables and inventory, as well as excess proceeds from net long-term borrowings over acquisition needs. The Company has financed its operations and capital requirements primarily through cash flow from operations and, to a lesser extent, bank borrowings. The
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Company's normal short-term liquidity and long-term capital resource requirements will be provided from three sources: ongoing cash flow from operations, cash and cash equivalents on hand and borrowings, as needed, under the credit facilities.
The Company had credit lines with several European and Asian banks totaling $57.8 million as of June 30, 2001. As is common for business in European countries, these credit lines are uncommitted and unsecured. Despite the lack of formal commitments from its banks, the Company believes that these lines of credit will continue to be made available because of its long-standing relationships with these banks. As of June 30, 2001, $52.2 million was available under these facilities.
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
The Company's operating activities provided net cash of $21.9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2001, compared to $5.5 million used in the same period last year. The effective management of inventories and receivables has resulted in a reduction in accounts receivable and inventories of $23.0 million and $3.7 million, respectively. The resulting increase in cash flows was partially offset by reductions in accounts payable and accrued liabilities totaling $18.3 million.
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
The Company's investing activities used cash of $8.8 million and $.2 million for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. During the quarter ended June 30, 2001, cash of $2.9 million was used to acquire additional Labtec shares and to acquire a non-marketable equity investment. Purchases of property and equipment totaled $7.5 million, compared to $3.9 million in the same period last year. These expenditures were partially offset by cash proceeds of $1.5 million from the sale of available-for-sale securities. Included in the first quarter last year was $3.6 million for the sale of a building in Europe that was no longer being used in the Company's operations.
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
The Company's financing activities provided net cash of $14.0 million and $1.0 million for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000. In April 2001, the Company borrowed an additional bridge loan of $55 million to finance the Labtec acquisition bringing the total bridge loan for the Labtec acquisition to $90 million. During the quarter, the Company repaid short term Labtec borrowings of $19 million and Labtec long term borrowings of $27 million. In June 2001, the Company sold 1% convertible bonds in a registered offering. Net proceeds of $92.4 million were used to repay the $90 million bridge loan that was borrowed from banks for the acquisition of Labtec. Additionally, $2.8 million of proceeds from the issuance of registered shares related to employee stock option and stock purchase plans.
Capital Commitments
The Company believes that it will continue to make capital expenditures in the future to support product development activities and ongoing and expanded operations. Fixed commitments for capital expenditures, primarily for manufacturing equipment, approximated $.6 million at June 30, 2001. In addition, the Company has agreed to guarantee up to a maximum of $5.3 million of Spotlife's capital lease obligation. As of June 30, 2001, the outstanding balance of the lease obligation, and therefore the Company's guarantee, was $2.9 million. The Company believes that its cash and cash equivalents, cash from operations, and available borrowings under its bank lines of credit will be sufficient to fund capital expenditures and working capital needs for the foreseeable future.
Risk Factors
Certain Factors Affecting Operating Results
This quarterly report on Form 6-K contains "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The words "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "expect," "forecast," "intend," "may," "plan," "project," "predict," "should," and "will" and similar expressions are intended
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to identify such forward-looking statements. All forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those described in the statements. The factors that could cause actual results to differ include those discussed more fully below. Undue reliance should not be placed on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the dates of their filings. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements.
Our quarterly operating results are difficult to predict. This means that our results could fall below investors' expectations, which could cause the price of Logitech ADSs and registered shares to decline significantly.
Our operating results in the past have varied significantly from quarter to quarter and these fluctuations are expected to continue in the future. Future quarterly operating results may vary significantly due to a number of factors, including:
o the volume and timing of orders received during the quarter;
o the maturation of product lines;
o the timing of new product introductions by us and our competitors and their acceptance by the market;
o the impact of competition on our average selling prices and operating expenses;
o our inventory levels or inventory levels in the distribution channels;
o changes in laws or regulations;
o fluctuations in exchange rates;
o changes in product or distribution channel mix;
o price protection charges;
o product returns from customers;
o deferrals of customer orders in anticipation of new products or otherwise;
o changes in technologies and their acceptance by the market;
o the performance of our suppliers and third-party product manufacturers; and
o the rate of economic growth in our principal geographic markets.
Many of these factors are beyond our control. In addition, due to the short product life cycles inherent in our markets, our failure to introduce new, competitive products consistently and in a timely manner would adversely affect results of operations for one or more product cycles.
In addition, the volume and timing of orders received during a quarter are difficult to forecast. Customers generally order on an as-needed basis. Accordingly, we have operated with a relatively small backlog, and net sales in any quarter depend primarily on orders booked and shipped in that quarter. In spite of the difficulty in forecasting sales in advance of a quarter and the relatively small backlog at any given time, we generally must plan production, order components and enter into development, sales and marketing, and other operating commitments well before each quarter begins. This is particularly acute because substantially all of our products are manufactured in Asia, and we rely on suppliers who are located in many other parts of the world. Consequently, any shortfall in net sales in a given quarter may negatively impact our results of operations due to an inability to adjust expenses during such quarter. Excess inventory may negatively impact cash flows and result in charges associated with inventory write-offs. The foregoing means that our operating results could fall below investors' expectations, which could cause the price of Logitech ADSs and registered shares to decline significantly.
Our success depends on the continued viability and financial stability of our distributors, resellers and OEM customers, as well as continued demand by these customers for our products.
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We sell our products through a domestic and international network of distributors, resellers and OEM customers, and our success depends on the continued viability and financial stability of these customers, as well as continued demand by these customers for our products. The OEM, distribution and reseller industries have been historically characterized by rapid change, including periods of widespread financial difficulties and consolidations, and the emergence of alternative distribution channels. Our distributor and reseller customers generally offer products of several different companies, including products competitive with our products. Accordingly, there is a risk that these distributors and resellers may give higher priority, including greater retail shelf space, to products of other suppliers, which would reduce demand for, and sales of, our products.
Product returns and effects of price protection that exceed our accruals may significantly impact our financial results.
As a manufacturer of consumer products, we are exposed to the risk of product returns, either through the exercise by customers of contractual return rights or as a result of our assistance in balancing inventories of retailers and distributors. In addition, we offer price protection to our distributors and retailers. A portion of our net sales has in the past resulted and may in the future result in increased inventory at our distributors and resellers, which has led and could lead to reduced orders by these customers in future periods. As a result, historical net sales may not be indicative of future net sales. Overstocking by our distributors and retailers has in the past led and may in the future lead to higher than normal returns. The short product life cycles of certain of our products and the difficulty in predicting future sales increase the risk that new product introductions, price reductions or other factors affecting the computer industry would result in significant product returns. In addition, we continuously introduce product upgrades, enhancements and improved packaging, and thus may experience higher rates of return on our older products.
We recognize revenue upon transfer of title and risk of loss, which is generally when products are shipped. Because we are exposed to the risk of product returns and price protection, we provide allowances for these risks upon recognition of revenue. Amounts provided for returns and price protection are estimated based upon historical and anticipated experience and our assessment of inventory in the channels. We review and adjust the amounts provided periodically, based upon changes in historical and anticipated experience and channel inventory. Although we believe that we have provided adequate amounts for projected returns, from time to time we have experienced return levels in excess of amounts provided and our amounts provided may not be sufficient for actual returns in future periods. In addition, our accruals for price protection may not be sufficient in future periods, and any future price changes may have a significant adverse effect on our results of operations.
To continue to be successful, we will need to effectively respond to future changes in technology and customer demands.
The market for our products is characterized by rapidly changing technology and frequent new product introductions. Our success will depend to a substantial degree on our ability to develop and introduce in a timely manner new products and enhancements that meet changing customer requirements and emerging industry standards. The development of new, technologically advanced products and enhancements is a complex and uncertain process requiring high levels of innovation as well as the anticipation of technology and market trends. We may not be able to identify, develop, manufacture, market, sell, or support new products and enhancements successfully, new products or enhancements may not achieve market acceptance, or we may not be able to respond effectively to technology changes, emerging industry standards or product announcements by competitors. In addition, some of our competitors may have patents or intellectual property rights that prevent us from being able to respond effectively to new or emerging technologies and changes in customer requirements. New product announcements by us could cause our customers to defer purchases of existing products or cause distributors to request price protection credits or stock rotations. Any of these events could materially harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.
A significant amount of our manufacturing operations are located in China, which exposes us to risks associated with doing significant business in that country.
A significant amount of our manufacturing operations are located in China. These operations could be severely impacted by economic or political instability in China, including instability which may occur in
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connection with a change in leadership in China, by evolving interpretation and enforcement of legal standards, by strains on Chinese transportation, communications, trade and other infrastructures related to the rapid industrialization of an agrarian economy, by conflicts, embargoes, increased tensions or escalation of hostilities between China and Taiwan, and by other trade customs and practices that are dissimilar to those in the United States. Interpretation and enforcement of China's laws and regulations continue to evolve and we expect differences in interpretation and enforcement to continue in the foreseeable future. In addition, our Chinese employees in our Suzhou, China facilities are subject to a number of government regulations regarding employment practices and customs that are fundamentally different in many respects from those in the United States and Europe. The Suzhou facilities are managed by several of our key Taiwanese expatriate employees. The loss of these employees, either voluntarily or because of a deterioration in relations between China and Taiwan, may diminish the productivity and effectiveness of our Suzhou manufacturing operations.
The effect of business, legal and political risks associated with foreign countries and markets may negatively affect us.
We transact a substantial portion of our business outside the United States. There are risks inherent in doing business in international markets, including:
o tariffs, customs, duties and other trade barriers;
o difficulties in staffing and managing foreign operations;
o environmental and other related regulations;
o political instability, expropriation, nationalization and other political risks;
o foreign exchange controls; and
o delays from customs brokers or government agencies.
Any of these risks could adversely impact the success of our international operations and, in turn, have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
Competition
Our business is characterized by intense competition, a trend of declining average selling prices in OEM and performance enhancements and new features of competing retail products. We expect that competition will continue to be intense and may increase from current or future competitors.
We compete primarily with Creative Labs, Ezonics Corporation, Guillemot Corporation, Intel, Interact Multimedia, Kensington/Advanced Gravis, KYE/Mouse Systems, Microsoft, Mitsumi, Philips, Primax, Saitek Industries Ltd., Xirlink Inc., Altec Lansing, Plantronics and Telex Communications. Many of our current and potential competitors have longer operating histories and significantly greater financial, technical, sales, marketing and other resources, as well as greater name recognition and larger customer bases, than us.
Our main competitor in the market for pointing devices, gaming devices and keyboards is Microsoft. In late, 1999, Microsoft began shipping two new mouse products that were based on an optical sensing technology. We responded to Microsoft with optical offerings in the summer of 2000. In addition, we continued to focus on the advantages of our cordless offerings to the end user. Microsoft entered into the cordless mouse category in the second quarter of fiscal 2001, and we expect Microsoft to add a cordless keyboard to their line in the near future. We are also starting to see increased competition for cordless desktops from less established brands, at the lower price segments.
Microsoft is also a leading producer of operating systems and applications with which our pointing and gaming devices are designed to operate. As a result of our position, Microsoft may be able to make improvements in the functionality of its pointing and gaming devices to correspond with ongoing modifications and enhancements to its operating systems and software applications before we are able to make such improvements. This ability could provide Microsoft with significant lead time advantages for product development. In addition, Microsoft may be able to offer pricing advantages on bundled hardware and software products that we are not able to offer.
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Our main competitor in the market for PC video cameras is Intel. Intel has also begun offering a family of wireless products for use with a PC, including a mouse, a keyboard and a gamepad. These products are offered separately and in various combinations. These products are based on a wireless systems approach that requires the use of a base station that can connect multiple wireless devices. It remains to be seen how consumers will respond to this Intel offering.
Competitors in the market for audio devices vary by product line. In the PC speaker business, competitors include Altec Lansing and Creative Labs. In the headset, microphone, and telephony markets, competitors include Plantronics and Telex Communications. For the personal audio market, the primary competitor is Sony. This market is intensely competitive and market leadership changes frequently as a result of new products, designs and pricing.
We expect to continue to experience increased competition, significant price reductions in OEM and performance enhancements of competing products in retail. This could result in decreased revenue, decreased gross margin, loss of market share and lack of acceptance of our products. In the event of significant price competition in the market for our products, we would be required to decrease costs at least proportionately to any price decreases in order to maintain our existing margin levels and would be at a significant disadvantage compared to competitors with substantially greater resources, which could more readily withstand an extended period of downward pricing pressure. We may not be able to compete successfully in the future, and competition may significantly harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.
Our effective tax rates may increase in the future, which would adversely affect our results.
We operate in multiple jurisdictions and our profits are taxed pursuant to the tax laws of these jurisdictions. If our effective tax rate increases in a future period, our operating results in general will be adversely impacted, and specifically our net income and earnings per ADS and per registered share, will decrease. Our effective tax rate may be affected by changes in or interpretations of tax laws in any given jurisdiction, utilization of net operating losses and tax credit carry forwards, changes in geographical allocation of income and expense, and changes in our management's assessment of matters such as the realizability of deferred tax assets. In the past, we have experienced substantial fluctuation in our effective income tax rate. Our effective income tax rates in a given fiscal year reflect a variety of factors that may not be present in the succeeding fiscal year or years. As a result, our effective income tax rate may increase in future periods.
We may be unable to protect our proprietary rights. Unauthorized use of our technology may result in development of products that compete with our products.
Our future success depends in part on our proprietary technology, technical know-how and other intellectual property. We rely on a combination of patent, trade secret, copyright, trademark and other intellectual property laws, and confidentiality procedures and contractual provisions such as nondisclosure agreements and licenses, to protect our intellectual property.
We hold various United States patents, together with corresponding patents from other countries, relating to some of the same inventions. We also have various United States patent applications pending, together with corresponding applications from other countries relating to some of the same inventions. Despite these patents and patent applications, it is possible that any patent owned by us will be invalidated, deemed unenforceable, circumvented or challenged, that the rights granted thereunder will not provide competitive advantages to us, or that any of our pending or future patent applications will not be issued with claims of the scope sought by us. In addition, other intellectual property laws, or our confidentiality procedures and contractual provisions, may not adequately protect our intellectual property. Also, our competitors may independently develop similar technology, duplicate our products, or design around our patents or other intellectual property rights. In addition, unauthorized parties may attempt to copy aspects of our products or to obtain and use information that we regard as proprietary. Any of these events could significantly damage our business, financial condition and results of operations.
We also rely on certain technologies that we license or acquire from others. We may find it necessary or desirable in the future to obtain licenses or other rights relating to one or more of our products or to current or future technologies. These licenses or other rights may not be available on commercially reasonable terms, or at all.
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Pending lawsuits could adversely impact us.
There has been substantial litigation in the technology industry regarding rights to intellectual property, and we are subject to the risk of claims against us for alleged infringement of the intellectual property rights of others. Through our U.S. subsidiary, we are currently involved in several pending lawsuits with respect to patent infringement claims by third parties. We believe that all of these pending lawsuits are without merit and intend to defend against them vigorously. However, the defense of any of these actions may not be successful. Any judgment in or settlement of any of these lawsuits may have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
Pending and future litigation involving us, whether as plaintiff or defendant, regardless of outcome, may result in significant diversion of effort by our technical and management personnel, result in costly litigation, cause product shipment delays or require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements, any of which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. Royalty or licensing agreements, if required, may not be available on terms acceptable to us, or at all. In addition, our efforts to protect our intellectual property through litigation may not prevent duplication of our technology or products.
We depend on original design manufacturers and independent assembly contractors which may not have adequate capacity to fulfill our needs and which may not meet our quality and delivery objectives.
We rely on original design manufacturers to supply a portion of our keyboard and gamepad product lines, and a portion of our mice and entertainment products are sourced from independent contractors. Our reliance on original design manufacturers and independent assembly contractors involves significant risks, including reduced control over quality and delivery schedules, the potential lack of adequate capacity and discontinuance or phase-out of the contractors' assembly processes. These manufacturers and contractors may also choose to discontinue building our products for a variety of reasons. Since the majority of these manufacturers and contractors are located in Asia, we are subject to risks generally associated with foreign suppliers, including political and economic uncertainty, currency exchange fluctuations, trade restrictions and changes in tariff rates. Consequently, we may experience delay in the timeliness, quality and adequacy in product deliveries, any of which may have an adverse impact on our results of operations.
Certain key components used in the manufacture of our products, as well as certain products, are currently purchased from single or limited sources that specialize in such components or products. At present, single-sourced components include certain of our ASICs, sensors, certain other integrated circuits and components, and balls used in certain of our trackballs. We generally do not have long-term agreements with our single or limited sources of supply. Lead times for materials and components ordered by us or our contract manufacturers can vary significantly and depend on factors such as the specific supplier, contract terms and demand for a component at a given time. From time to time we have experienced supply shortages and fluctuation in component prices. Shortages or interruptions in the supply of components or subcontracted products, or our inability to procure these components or products from alternate sources at acceptable prices in a timely manner, could delay shipment of our products or increase our production costs, which could decrease our revenue or gross margin. Delays could also have a material adverse effect upon our business, financial condition and results of operations.
We may not be successful in integrating the business and operations of the Labtec acquisition.
We acquired the business, products and technologies of Labtec with a view to combine them with our existing business and customer base to achieve synergistic benefits. The Labtec acquisition offers us the platform to enter new markets in personal audio and telephony products and it strengthens our existing offering in the computer speaker product line. To realize the benefits of this acquisition we must successfully integrate the products offering, research and development efforts, sourcing and supply chain as well as sales and marketing activities. The difficulties of such integration may be complicated by our separate organizational structures, operation models, geographical locations and corporate cultures. The success of the acquisition may also depend on factors not entirely within our control, such as market acceptance of the combined product line. The inability to successfully integrate our acquisition of Labtec may harm our business and impair investor confidence in our company.
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We may be required to recognize additional non-cash charges against earnings if our management were to determine in the future that the amount of goodwill arising from the Labtec acquisition was impaired.
If our management were to determine in the future that the amount of goodwill was impaired, we would be required to recognize non-cash charges that would reduce our earnings.
We depend on a few key personnel to manage and operate us.
Our success depends to a significant degree on the continued contributions of our senior management and other key design, development, manufacturing, marketing and sales personnel. The loss of any of these personnel could harm our business. Assimilation and retention of personnel may be made more difficult by the fact that our management and other key personnel are dispersed throughout various locations worldwide, thus requiring the coordination of organizations separated by geography and time zone and the integration of personnel with disparate business backgrounds, cultures and languages. In addition, we believe that our future success will depend on our ability to attract and retain highly skilled managerial, engineering, operations, marketing and sales personnel, for whom competition is intense. We may not be successful in attracting and retaining these personnel, and the failure to attract and retain key personnel could harm our business.
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LOGITECH INTERNATIONAL S.A.
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK
Market Risk
Market risk represents the potential for loss due to adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments. As a global concern, the Company faces exposure to adverse movements in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. These exposures may change over time as business practices evolve and could have a material adverse impact on the Company's financial results.
Foreign Currency Exchange Rates
Currently, the Company's primary exposures relate to non-U.S. dollar denominated sales in Europe and Asia and non-dollar denominated operating expenses, inventory costs and long term debt in Europe and Asia. The principal currencies creating foreign exchange rate risk for the Company are the Euro, Taiwan Dollar, Swiss Franc and Japanese Yen.
For the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, 50% and 47%, respectively, of the Company's sales were denominated in non-U.S. currencies. With the exception of its manufacturing subsidiaries in Ireland and China, which use the U.S. dollar as their functional currency, the Company primarily uses the local currencies of its foreign subsidiaries as the functional currency. Accordingly, unrealized foreign currency gains or losses resulting from the translation of net assets denominated in foreign currencies to the U.S. dollar are accumulated in the cumulative translation adjustment component of other comprehensive income in shareholders' equity.
On June 8, 2001 the Company sold CHF 170 million (US $95.6 million) Swiss Franc denominated 1% Convertible Bonds which mature in five years. Although the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risks on this long-term obligation, the Swiss Franc liability serves to partially offset the effect of exchange rate fluctuations on assets held in European currencies. Unrealized gains or losses resulting from translation of the bonds to the U.S. dollar are accumulated in the cumulative translation adjustment component of other comprehensive loss in shareholders' equity.
From time to time, certain subsidiaries enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge inventory purchase exposures denominated in U.S. dollars. These forward exchange contracts are denominated in the same currency as the underlying transactions. Logitech does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. At June 30, 2001, there were no derivative instruments or forward exchange contracts outstanding.
The Company estimates that if the U.S. dollar had appreciated by an additional 10% as compared to the functional currencies used by its foreign subsidiaries, net income would have been adversely impacted by approximately $2.8 for the three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2000.
Interest Rates
In order to limit the effect of interest rate changes on earnings and cash flows, the Company's long term debt portfolio is composed of fixed rate debt. A change in interest rates, therefore, has no impact on interest expense or cash flows.
Changes in interest rates could impact the Company's anticipated interest income on its cash equivalents and interest expense on variable rate short-term debt. The Company prepared sensitivity analyses of its interest rate exposures to assess the impact of hypothetical changes in interest rates. Based on the results of these analyses, a 100 basis point decrease or increase in interest rates from March 31, 2001 and the June 30, 2001 quarter end rates would not have a material effect on the Company's results of operations or cash flows.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
Logitech International S.A.

                     By:      /s/  Guerrino De Luca
                              -----------------------------------------
                              Guerrino De Luca
                              President and Chief Executive Officer

                     By:      /s/  Kristen M. Onken
                              -----------------------------------------
                              Kristen M. Onken
                              Chief Finance Officer,
                              Chief Accounting Officer,
                              and U.S. Representative

August 14, 2001
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BOND PURCHASE, PAYING AND CONVERSION AGENCY AGREEMENT
 (the "Agreement")
Entered into as of May 31, 2001
among
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
PO Box 1075
Elizabeth House
9 Castle Street
St Helier
Jersey JE4 2QP
(the "Issuer")
and
Logitech International S.A.
Les Chatagnis
CH-1143 Apples, Switzerland
(the "Guarantor")
on the first part,
and
Credit Suisse First Boston
Uetlibergstrasse 231
CH-8045 Zurich
("Credit Suisse First Boston" or "CSFB"),
Banque Cantonale Vaudoise, Place Saint-Francois 14, CH-1000 Lausanne, BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA, Place de Hollande 2, CH-1204 Geneva
(together with Credit Suisse First Boston the "Syndicate Banks" or the "Banks")
on the second part.
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I. Subject of the Agreement
Pursuant to a written resolution by its Board of Directors, dated May 12, 2001, the Issuer has determined to float, through the intermediary of the Syndicate Banks, a public issue in a principal amount of
CHF 170,000,000
1% convertible bonds 2001-2006 of CHF 5,000 or a multiple thereof par value each (the "Bonds"),
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the Guarantor in accordance with the provisions set forth in the guarantee (the "Guarantee") as per Annex E and
Section 12 of Annex A to the Agreement (the "Terms of the Bonds") bearing interest from June 8, 2001 and convertible into registered shares of the Guarantor with a nominal value of CHF 10 each (the "Registered Shares" or "Shares").
The Guarantor undertakes to issue the Guarantee and to perform and observe its obligations under the Agreement and its Annexes.
In the early stage, Conversion shall be served by depositing initially 272'500 Registered Shares in a blocked custody account opened with Credit Suisse, Paradeplatz 8, 8001 Zurich, ("Credit Suisse") ("Deposited Shares") pursuant to a separate deposit agreement between the Issuer, the Guarantor and Credit Suisse (the "Deposit Agreement"). At a later stage, conditional share capital of the Guarantor shall serve the conversion instead of the Deposited Shares. Pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors of the Guarantor, dated April 18, 2001, the board of directors of the Guarantor will submit such conditional share capital for the shareholders' approval at the annual meeting scheduled for June 28, 2001.
The net proceeds of the Bonds (as set out in Article V below) will be used by the Issuer outside Switzerland to refinance the acquisition of Labtec Inc.. The Issuer undertakes to use and the Guarantor undertakes to procure that the Issuer shall use the net proceeds in accordance with the relevant laws and the applicable regulations of the Swiss Federal Tax Authorities and the Swiss National Bank; none of the Syndicate Banks shall have any responsibility for or be obliged to concern itself with the application of the net proceeds of the Issue.
The Syndicate Banks undertake to underwrite the Bonds jointly but not severally at the price of 100% of the par value (the "Issue Price") and to offer the Bonds for public subscription (the "Issue") in Switzerland. The Syndicate Banks reserve the right to hold bonds for their own account.
II. Terms of the Bonds and Incorporation of Annexes
The Terms of the Bonds are set out in Annex A. The contents of Annexes A, B, C-1, C-2, C-3, D, E, F, and G hereto form integral parts of this Agreement.
III. Syndication and Sales Restrictions
1. Syndication
The Syndicate Banks shall subscribe for the following quotas of Bonds in order to offer the Bonds for public subscription in Switzerland:
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Credit Suisse First Boston (Lead Manager)     80%      CHF 136,000,000
Banque Cantonale Vaudoise (Co-Lead Manager)   10%       CHF 17,000,000
BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA (Co-Lead Manager)     10%       CHF 17,000,000
                                             -------------------------
                                             100%      CHF 170,000,000
                                             =========================

CSFB will act as representative of the Syndicate Banks for all matters concerning the Agreement and its Annexes.
2. Sales Restrictions

General Sales Restrictions
Each Bank agrees that it will not make any representations concerning the Issuer, the Guarantor or the Bonds other than those contained in the Prospectus (as defined in Article VIII). Each Bank confirms that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in each jurisdiction in or from which it may acquire, offer, sell or deliver Bonds or have in its possession or distribute any offering material relating to the issue of the Bonds, in all cases at its own expense. Any permit or evidence of authorisation for the sale of the Bonds by any Bank under the laws and regulations of the relevant country shall be obtained by such Bank and no Bonds shall be offered or sold in or from any territory or jurisdiction except in compliance with any applicable laws thereof. Each Bank hereby undertakes that it will severally indemnify the Issuer, the Guarantor and all other Syndicate Banks against any loss, liability, cost, claim, action, demand or expense which any of them may incur or which may be made against any of them arising out of or relating to its failure to comply with the terms of this Article III.
United States of America and U.S. person
1. The Bonds have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") and may not be offered or sold within the United States of America (the "United States") or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons except in certain transactions exempt from or not subject to the registration requirements of the Securities Act.
The Banks have not offered or sold the Bonds, and will not offer or sell the Bonds (i) as part of their distribution at any time or (ii) otherwise until July 18, 2001, except in accordance with Rule 903 of Regulation S under the Securities Act.
Accordingly, neither the Banks and their affiliates nor any persons acting on their behalf have engaged or will engage in any selling activities directed towards the United States with respect to the Bonds and they have complied and will comply with the offering restrictions requirement of Regulation S. The Banks agree that, at or prior to confirmation of any sale of Bonds, they will send to each distributor, dealer or person receiving a selling commission, fee or other remuneration who purchases Bonds from them during the Distribution Compliance Period (as defined below), a notice substantially to the following effect:
"The Bonds covered hereby have not been registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") and may not be offered or sold within the United States of America or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S.
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persons (i) as part of their distribution at any time or (ii) otherwise until July 18, 2001, except in either case in accordance with Regulation S under the Securities Act. Terms used above have the meanings given to them by Regulation S."
Terms used in this paragraph 1 have the meanings given to them by Regulation S under the Securities Act.
2. Each of the Banks represents and agrees that it has not entered and will not enter into any contractual arrangement with respect to the distribution or delivery of the Bonds except with its affiliates or with the prior written consent of the Issuer.
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3. In addition,
(1) except to the extent permitted under U.S. Treas.

Reg.ss.1.163-5 (c)(2)(i)(D) (the "D Rules"),
a) each Bank represents and agrees that it has not offered or sold and during the Restricted Period will not offer or sell Bonds to a person who is within the United States or its possessions or to a United States person, and that it will use reasonable efforts to sell the Bonds in Switzerland, and
b) each Bank represents and agrees that it has not delivered and will not deliver within the United States or its possessions Bonds that are sold during the Restricted Period;
(2) each Bank represents and agrees that it has and will have in effect throughout the Restricted Period procedures reasonably designed to ensure that its employees or agents who are directly engaged in selling Bonds are aware that Bonds may not be offered or sold during the Restricted Period to a person who is within the United States or its possessions or to a United States person, except as permitted by the D Rules;
(3) with respect to each affiliate that acquires from a Bank Bonds for the purpose of offering or selling during the Restricted Period, each Bank repeats and confirms the representations and agreements contained in sub-clauses (1) and (2) on its behalf.
Terms used in this sub-clause (3) have the meaning given to them by the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and regulations thereunder, including the D Rules.
The "Distribution Compliance Period" and the "Restricted Period" means that period expiring on July 18, 2001, except that any offer or sale of Bonds by a Bank shall be deemed to be during the Distribution Compliance Period if the Bank holds those Bonds as part of an unsold allotment.
United Kingdom
Each Bank represents and agrees that:
1. it has not offered or sold and prior to the date six months after the Closing Date will not offer or sell any Bonds, to persons in the United Kingdom except to persons whose ordinary activities involve them in acquiring, holding, managing or disposing of investments (as principal or agent) for the purposes of their business or otherwise in circumstances which have not resulted and will not result in an offer to the public in the United Kingdom within the meaning of the Public Offers of Securities Regulations 1995 (as amended);
2. it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the Financial Services Act 1986 with respect to anything undertaken by it in relation to the Bonds in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom; and
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3. it has only issued or passed on, and will only issue or pass on, in the United Kingdom any document received by it in connection with the issue of the Bonds to a person as described in Article 11 (3) of the Financial Services Act 1986 (Investment Advertisements) (Exemptions) Order 1996 (as amended) or a person to whom such document may otherwise lawfully be issued or passed on.
As used herein, "United Kingdom" means the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.
Jersey
Each Bank represents, warrants and agrees that (i) it has not offered and will not offer any Bonds in Jersey and (ii) it has not distributed and will not distribute the Prospectus or other offering material relating to the Bonds in Jersey.
Bonds may not be offered to, sold to or purchased by persons resident for income tax purposes in Jersey (other than financial institutions in the ordinary course of business).
IV. Permanent Global Certificate
1. Form and Denomination
The Issue shall be represented by a permanent global certificate in the form of Annex B hereto (the "Permanent Global Certificate") and shall be divided into co-ownership quotas of CHF 5,000 and multiples thereof entitling to payment of interest (the "Coupons") and allocated to the co-owners (the "Bondholders" and the "Couponholders" respectively). The Permanent Global Certificate will be deposited by CSFB with SIS SEGAINTERSETTLE AG ("SIS") until final redemption or printing of the Bonds.
2. Printing of the Bonds
Bondholders and Couponholders shall not at any time have the right to demand the printing and delivery of individual certificates for Bonds or Coupons. Only CSFB shall be entitled to have the Bonds and Coupons printed and delivered if, under Swiss or foreign law, the enforcement of obligations under this Issue can only be ensured by means of effective Bonds and Coupons, e.g. in the case of bankruptcy, relief of debtors or reorganisation of the Issuer. In these cases, the Bonds and Coupons will be printed at the cost of the Issuer.
Until individual certificates for Bonds and Coupons have been issued, the expressions "Bonds" and "Coupons" herein shall mean and include the Permanent Global Certificate, and the expressions "Bondholders" and "Couponholders" shall mean and include the bearer of the Permanent Global Certificate and the persons entitled to co-ownership rights therein.
If printed, the Bonds and Coupons shall be exchanged for the Permanent Global Certificate by CSFB which shall cancel the Permanent Global Certificate and surrender it to the order of the Issuer. The individual certificates for the Bonds and Coupons shall substantially be in the form of Annex C-1 and C-2 hereto.
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The Issuer irrevocably authorises CSFB to use the specimen signatures deposited with CSFB in accordance with Article VII for printing the Bonds and Coupons with the same binding effect upon the Issuer as if the Bonds had been issued and signed by the Issuer on the payment date.
3. Servicing of the Printed Bonds and Coupons
If and when the Bonds are printed, CSFB shall periodically destroy them after redemption or conversion, and submit to the Issuer lists containing the serial numbers of the Bonds so destroyed.
If and when the Coupons are printed together with the effective Bonds, CSFB shall periodically destroy them after payment in respect thereof has been made, submitting to the Issuer a statement of the number of Coupons destroyed, classified according to due dates, without, however, keeping or submitting lists containing the serial numbers of the Coupons destroyed.
V. Payment of Net Proceeds
On the value date June 8, 2001 (the "Closing Date"), CSFB on behalf of the Banks will pay to the Issuer the Net Proceeds (as defined in Article VI hereafter) of CHF 166,600,000 by transfer to a non-interest bearing account with CSFB designated by or on behalf of the Issuer.
The relevant instructions, which must also contain bank transfer details, signed by duly authorised representatives of the Issuer, must be received by CSFB by 9
a.m. at the latest (Zurich time) two Business Days (as defined in Article XI below) prior to the Closing Date in order to ensure their execution on the Closing Date.
VI. Fees and Commissions
The Issuer or the Guarantor if applicable shall pay to CSFB the following fees and costs for the account of the Syndicate Banks:
a) 2.00% underwriting commission calculated according to the par value of the Bonds, i.e. CHF 3,400,000;
b) paying agent's commission:
(i) on the coupon amount 0.03%, i.e. CHF 0.015 per Coupon pertaining to one Bond with a par value of CHF 5,000
(ii) on the par value of the redeemed Bonds 0.03%, i.e. CHF 1.50 per Bond with a par value of CHF 5,000
c) all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the paying agents acting in such capacity in accordance with this Agreement up to an aggregate amount of CHF 100,000;
d) the costs of all public notices in connection with the Bonds according to Section 14 of the Terms of the Bonds;
e) on conversion of Bonds, a conversion commission of 0.375% calculated on the nominal amount of each converted Bond of CHF 5,000 par value, i.e. CHF 18.75. Any adjustment to the conversion price which may be applicable according to Sections 7.6 and 7.7 of the Terms of the Bonds shall not result in any reduction of such commission. However, the Banks shall upon conversion deliver the Registered Shares to the holders of conversion rights free of all charges;
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f) the Swiss federal stamp tax on the issue of securities (Emissionsabgabe) and the SWX Swiss Exchange levies on the conversion price upon conversion and all other taxes and duties payable hereunder shall be fully borne by the Issuer;
g) expenses incurred by SIS for the requisite administrative acts during the life of the Bonds;
h) the one-off administrative fee of the Admission Board of the SWX Swiss Exchange (the "Admission Board") and standard listing fees on the Bonds to the SWX Swiss Exchange;
i) maintenance charges levied by the Admission Board for listing the Bonds;
j) the reasonable costs of printing and dispatching the listing Prospectus and the costs of typesetting and publishing the listing notices;
k) costs of printing and delivery of individual bond certificates in exchange for the Permanent Global Certificate deposited with SIS pursuant to Article IV set out above as well as the one-off costs of delivering and depositing the Permanent Global Certificate at SIS.
The underwriting commission as described in a) shall be deducted from the Issue Price for the purpose of calculating the net proceeds of the Issue (the "Net Proceeds").
The paying agent's commission according to b) shall be payable when the interest is paid under each Coupon and the principal falls due, as provided by Article Xl of this Agreement.
The costs under c), d) and h) to k) shall be due and payable once CSFB has delivered the appropriate statement of account to the Issuer.
The conversion commission according to e) shall be rendered on conversion of the Bonds. It is understood that in case of conversion no paying agent's commission on the principal is due.
The taxes and levies under f) shall be paid by the Issuer when due.
VII. Conditions Precedent
The obligations of CSFB on behalf of the Syndicate Banks to underwrite and to pay the Net Proceeds (as defined in Article VI) for the Issue on the Closing Date shall be subject to the following conditions precedent:
(i) CSFB on behalf of the Syndicate Banks shall have received on the date of the Prospectus a letter in form and substance satisfactory to CSFB from PricewaterhouseCoopers SA, statutory auditor of the Issuer, with respect to the financial statements and certain financial information contained in the Prospectus.
(ii) CSFB on behalf of the Syndicate Banks shall have received on the date of the Prospectus a letter in form and substance satisfactory to CSFB from PricewaterhouseCoopers SA, statutory auditor of the Guarantor, and from Grant Thornton LLP, former statutory auditor of Labtec Inc., with respect to the financial statements and certain financial information contained in the Prospectus.
(iii) Three Business Days (as defined in Article XI) prior to the Closing Date, the Issuer and the Guarantor shall have furnished to CSFB on behalf of the Syndicate Banks the following documents as evidence of their authority and power to enter into and
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execute the Agreement including all Annexes and the Guarantee in a valid and binding manner:
1. With respect to the Issuer:
a) A copy of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Issuer approving the issuing of the Bonds and approving the execution and performance of this Agreement, certified by any officer of the Issuer to be a true and up-to-date copy of the original;
b) An Incumbency Certificate issued by the secretary of the Issuer evidencing, together with the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Issuer set forth under a) above, the authority of the person or persons signing the Agreement, the Deposit Agreement for the Registered Shares (Hinterlegungsvertrag), the Prospectus, the Permanent Global Certificate and the Bonds to do so on behalf of the Issuer, by their individual or joint signatures, as the case may be;
c) Three certified copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer;
d) A legal opinion for the Issuer in relation to the laws of Jersey, dated as of Closing Date and executed by such external counsel in such form and with such content as CSFB on behalf of the Syndicate Banks and the Bondholders may reasonably request (including the statement that the Issuer is authorised to pay the par value of the converted Bonds to the Guarantor, as well as the statement that the intended use of the Net Proceeds does not infringe Jersey law);
e) A Permanent Global Certificate duly and validly signed on behalf of the Issuer (Annex B);
f) A tax report by PriceWaterhouseCoopers SA, the Issuer's tax advisor, on the relevant tax implications
g) Specimen signatures for the eventual printing of the Bonds and Coupons (Annex C-3);
h) A declaration for the attention of the SWX Swiss Exchange (Annex F-1);
i) Certificate of No Material Adverse Change by the Issuer (in the form of Annex G-1);
j) A certified copy of (i) the consent of the Jersey registrar of companies to the circulation of the Prospectus under the provision of Article 6 of the Companies (General Provisions) (Jersey) Order 1992 and (ii) the consent of the Jersey Financial Services Commission under Article 4 B of the Control of Borrowing (Jersey) Order 1958 to the issue of the Bonds; and
k) Two copies of the Prospectus duly and validly signed on behalf of the Issuer.
2. With respect to the Guarantor:
a) A copy of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Guarantor on the issuing of the Guarantee and particularly on the consent to this Agreement, certified by any officer of the Guarantor to be a true and up-to-date copy of the original;
b) Three certified excerpts from the commercial register of the Guarantor showing, inter alia, the person or persons signing the Agreement, the Deposit Agreement, the Prospectus and the Guarantee to be authorised to do so on behalf of the Guarantor, by their individual or joint signatures, as the case may be;
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c) Three certified copies of the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of the Guarantor;
d) A copy of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Guarantor on the implementation of the authorised increase of the share capital, certified by any officer of the Guarantor to be a true and up-to-date copy of the original;
e) A legal opinion in relation to Swiss law on certain topics in connection with the increase of the share capital of the Guarantor executed by such external counsel in such form and with such content as CSFB on behalf of the Syndicate Banks and the Bondholders may reasonably request (including the statement that the authorized increase of the Guarantor's share capital at the amount of CHF 2,725,000 has been duly and validly implemented);
f) A copy of the Deposit Agreement duly and validly signed by the Issuer, the Guarantor and Credit Suisse;
g) Two copies of the Prospectus duly and validly signed on behalf of the Guarantor;
h) Certificate of No Material Adverse Change by the Guarantor (in the form of Annex G-2);
i) Five copies of the latest audited annual consolidated financial statements (including the Auditor's Report) of the Guarantor for the listing of the Bonds on the SWX Swiss Exchange as per Article IX;
j) A duly and validly signed Guarantee as per Annex E; and
k) A declaration for the attention of the SWX Swiss Exchange (Annex F-2).
All documents shall be drafted in English or in German.
VIII. Prospectus
The Issuer and the Guarantor undertake to send the requisite information and documentation pertaining to the aims of the issue, the incorporation and development of the Issuer and the Guarantor, their objects, their actual and expected legal situation and financial position in due time so that CSFB is able to prepare
1. the prospectus in the form of a brochure (the "Prospectus"), and
2. the listing notice (the "Notice").
The information necessary for drawing up the Prospectus and the Notice is set out in the Listing Rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange.
CSFB will prepare the Prospectus and the Notice in accordance with Swiss law and practice and the Listing Rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange.
In drawing up the Prospectus, CSFB is entitled to rely entirely on the documents and information supplied to it by the Issuer and the Guarantor. The Prospectus shall be reviewed by the Issuer, the Guarantor and CSFB. It shall be incumbent upon CSFB to ensure that the Prospectus and the Notice comply with the Listing Rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange and with Swiss law.
In view of the listing of the Bonds on the SWX Swiss Exchange, the Issuer and the Guarantor undertake to sign by hand two copies of the Prospectus and to remit them to CSFB (as mentioned in Article VII, Sections 1. k) and 2.g)).
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CSFB shall prepare the Notice in German and French and shall arrange publication in Swiss newspapers.
With respect to the above-mentioned activities to be performed by CSFB, CSFB is authorised to engage third parties on behalf of the Issuer and/or the Guarantor.
IX. Listing
The Issuer herewith authorises CSFB to apply on its behalf for the listing of the Bonds until their maturity on the SWX Swiss Exchange, and the Issuer and the Guarantor will deliver a declaration in the Form of Annex E and shall use their best endeavours to maintain such listing during the life of the Bonds and to strictly adhere to the rules and regulations of the SWX Swiss Exchange, in particular with respect to the Listing Obligations (Annex D).
So long as any of the Bonds are not redeemed or converted, the Issuer and the Guarantor respectively shall
1. send to CSFB each year a) in the case of the Issuer as soon as available (but not later than 150 days after the end of the Issuer's fiscal year) five copies of its annual accounts and profit and loss statement together with a copy of the report by its independent auditors, and b) in the case of the Guarantor as soon as available (but not later than 150 days after the end of its fiscal year) five copies of such annual reports and audited annual financial statements as are made available generally to its shareholders;
2. send to CSFB copies of all financial or other information made available generally to other creditors and/or shareholders; and
3. give notice in writing to CSFB of
(i) any change in the Issuer's and/or the Guarantor's By-Laws or Articles of Association relevant to the Bonds and their listing; and
(ii) any non-compliance by the Issuer and/or the Guarantor with
Section 6 or any event described under Section 8, 9, or 10 of the Terms of the Bonds, forthwith upon becoming aware thereof and without waiting for CSFB to take any of the actions mentioned herein.
The above documents must be prepared either in English or in German. CSFB is authorised to hold any such documents at the disposal of the Bondholders.
X. Conversion of Bonds
a) Conversion period
CSFB as principal conversion agent shall be the centre for exercising conversion rights. From June 8, 2001 to June 5, 2006, noon (Swiss time), at the latest, the Bondholders may convert the Bonds into Registered Shares of the Guarantor at any time at no extra charge in accordance with the Terms of the Bonds (Section 7) (the "Conversion") by presenting at a Swiss branch of one of the Banks set out in Section 4 of the Terms of the Bonds a written exercise declaration and at the same time supplying the Bonds together with all Coupons which have not been presented for payment.
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On expiry of the conversion exercise period, the Bonds which have been duly presented and surrendered for Conversion together with all Coupons which have not been presented for payment, shall be cancelled entirely by CSFB and shall be considered redeemed.
b) Registered Shares for Conversion
The Issuer and/or the Guarantor shall make available on the Closing Date 272,500 Registered Shares of the Guarantor (the "Deposited Shares"). The Issuer and/or the Guarantor shall deposit or cause to be deposited the Deposited Shares in a blocked custody account held at Credit Suisse in accordance with the Deposit Agreement, in order to serve delivery, via CSFB as principal conversion agent, of the Registered Shares pursuant to para. (c) hereafter until the earlier of
(i) the release of the Deposited Shares pursuant to the next paragraph or (ii) the redemption or conversion in full of all the Bonds.
CSFB shall agree to the release of the Deposited Shares, if and as soon as the following conditions are fulfilled: (i) a shareholders' meeting of the Guarantor shall have duly resolved to create conditional share capital in a nominal amount of CHF 2,725,000, divided into 272,500 Registered Shares, for the purpose of serving the execution of the conversion rights pertaining to the Bonds according to Article 653 of the Swiss Code of Obligations (the "Conditional Capital"), and (ii) the Conditional Capital shall have been duly registered with the commercial register of the Canton of Vaud, and (iii) the two-months-period for challenging the respective shareholders' resolution shall have expired, and (iv) no legal action challenging the respective shareholders' resolution shall be legally pending, and (v) the Guarantor shall have furnished to CSFB certificates from the competent courts confirming that the respective shareholders' resolution has not been challenged, and (vi) the Guarantor shall have provided CSFB with a legal opinion of the external legal counsel of the Guarantor acceptable to CSFB which confirms that the respective shareholders' resolution is valid. If and as soon as these conditions are met, Conversion shall be effected in accordance with para. (d) hereafter.
c) Effecting Conversion in the absence of Conditional Capital
For so long as no Conditional Capital has been created pursuant to para. b) above, CSFB shall (i) deliver Deposited Shares, after having received them pursuant to the Deposit Agreement, to the parties presenting Bonds for the purposes of Conversion and (ii) debit or credit any difference, if applicable, in accordance with Section 7.5 of the Terms of the Bonds.
d) Effecting Conversion if Conditional Capital created
As soon as Conditional Capital has been created, the conditions pursuant to para. b) above being fulfilled, conversion shall be effected as follows:
(i) CSFB will notify the Issuer and the Guarantor of each conversion notice. With respect to each conversion notice the Guarantor on behalf of the Issuer shall make available the required number of Registered Shares under the Conditional Capital to CSFB (on behalf of the Bondholders) with SIS and pay any balancing amount as set out in Section 7.5 of the Terms of the Bonds into an account to be specified by CSFB. Subsequently, CSFB shall deliver the
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respective number of Registered Shares to the converting Bondholders on the Issuer's and the Guarantor's behalf and pay any balancing amount on fractions according to Section 7.5 of the Terms of the Bonds to the converting Bondholders or the Conversion Agents (as defined in Article XI below), respectively.
(ii) For the issuance of Registered Shares under the Conditional Capital, the Issuer shall pay to the Guarantor the aggregate par value of Bonds as set forth in the relevant conversion notices in each case, either by paying such amount in cash or by set-off on a Franc-to-Franc basis against its claims under an intercompany loan which it granted to the Guarantor.
(iii) If the Issuer fails to pay the amount as set forth in para.
(ii) above, the Issuer or, on behalf of the Issuer, the Guarantor shall within three Business Days deliver to CSFB the required number of Registered Shares (treasury shares or otherwise).
e) CSFB's duties
CSFB further undertakes
1) to inform the Issuer and the Guarantor on a monthly basis of the size of each conversion and the aggregate of the conversions made during the last month and, as soon as possible after expiry of the conversion period, on the total size of the conversions made;
2) to make the necessary arrangements for checking the exercise declarations with regard to the person entitled under the Bond and the completeness and par value of Bonds presented for Conversion;
3) if individual bond certificates are printed and delivered, to credit upon notification the interest accruing to the Bondholders for missing Coupons at the time of conversion to special, non-interest bearing bond and redemption accounts maintained free of all charges in the name of the Issuer, thereby making provision for any possible late request for corresponding interest payment(s). On expiry of the statutory limitation period, these sums shall be freely available to the Issuer.
f) Duties of the Guarantor
The Guarantor agrees
1) to bear the Federal stamp taxes falling due on the Conversion Price (in case of Conditional Capital) or on the Conversion Price minus the nominal value (in the absence of Conditional Capital); and
2) to report to the SWX Swiss Exchange, on a monthly basis, the number of Bonds converted and the number of outstanding conversion rights and the number of Registered Shares issued under the Conditional Capital (if any), even if there have been no Conversions during the respective reporting period.
XI. Paying and Conversion Agents
The Issuer nominates CSFB
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a) as its principal paying agent and financial domicile in relation to the SWX Swiss Exchange and SIS for paying the principal and proceeds (the "Payment Services") in connection with the Bonds and designates CSFB, Credit Suisse, Banque Cantonale Vaudoise and BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA as official paying agents; and
b) as its principal conversion agent pursuant to Article X of this Agreement for conversion of the Bonds into Registered Shares, and designates CSFB, Credit Suisse, Banque Cantonale Vaudoise and BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA as official conversion agents (the "Conversion Agents").
In addition, the Issuer appoints CSFB exclusively to coordinate and carry out all administrative acts in connection with the Bonds.
The Issuer shall pay CSFB the commissions set out in Article VI in connection with the administrative acts under a) and b) as aforesaid. CSFB shall pay therefrom to the Syndicate Banks the commissions as agreed separately between CSFB and the Syndicate Banks.
The Issuer agrees not to designate any further conversion or paying agents for the Bonds without CSFB's consent.
The services of the paying agent with regard to the Bonds shall be centralised at CSFB. For the payment of interest and principal, the Issuer shall be obliged to provide in Swiss Francs the requisite sums of money at CSFB, including the paying agent's commission according to Article VI, when due in each case, by notifying CSFB in advance in good time. If such sums should not fall due on a Business Day, the Issuer agrees to remit the requisite sums on the next Business Day following the due date.
The term "Business Day" means a day (except Saturday and Sunday) on which banks are open in Zurich.
CSFB is entitled to charge default interest for payments not made in due time which shall be calculated on the basis of the higher of (i) the interest rate of the Bonds or (ii) the interest rate quoted by CSFB for day-to-day money in Swiss Francs in accordance with Swiss law.
CSFB shall credit the funds transferred by the Issuer to special, non-interest bearing bond and redemption accounts, which shall be maintained free of all charges, and shall, upon notification, successively debit these accounts with the sums paid in accordance with this Agreement (including paying agent's commission according to Article VI). CSFB shall reimburse the Issuer the equivalent of any unclaimed interest and payments of principal, which have been forfeited through expiry of the statutory limitation period. The Issuer shall bear the risks of transfer where applicable.
In so far as individual bond certificates shall be printed and delivered pursuant to Article IV, CSFB shall destroy the redeemed Coupons and shall draw up a record indicating the number of destroyed Coupons, classified according to their Coupon due date, but without specifying their serial numbers. Redeemed Bonds shall be periodically destroyed by CSFB, whereby a record will be drawn up with a list of serial numbers.
In such an event, CSFB reserves the right to keep records both of redeemed Coupons and Bonds on some visual or other recording medium instead of physically storing them, during the period of time prescribed by law, after which it shall destroy them. These records of
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redeemed Coupons and Bonds shall remain in safe custody at CSFB during the statutory period prescribed by law.
XII. Taxes
The Issuer shall bear the securities issue tax and stock market fees on the conversion price which are due upon acquisition of the Registered Shares by conversion and it, or CSFB acting as agent on behalf of the Issuer, shall pay these taxes to the relevant tax authority and the fees to the SWX Swiss Exchange.
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XIII. Duty to Report
CSFB has reported this Issue to the Swiss National Bank in accordance with applicable law.
XIV. Notices
All notices required under the Agreement or the Bonds (including the Permanent Global Certificate) or the Coupons shall be made (i) in writing and sent by registered airmail, or (ii) by telefax (confirmed in writing and sent by registered airmail) addressed to the following addresses:
a) If to the Syndicate Banks or the Bondholders:
Credit Suisse First Boston
P.O. Box 900
CH-8070 Zurich / Switzerland
Attention: Department FBSC
Telefax no. +41 1 333 23 88
b) If to the Issuer:
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
PO Box 1075
Elizabeth House
9 Castle Street
St. Helier
Jersey JE4 2QP
Attention: Mr. Nigel Anthony Le Quesne Telefax no. +44 1534 700 007
with copies to:
Logitech Inc.
6505 Kaiser Drive
Fremont, California 9455
USA
Attention: Mrs. Kristen Onken, CFO
Telefax no. +1 510 795 7596
Logitech International SA
Moulin du Choc
CH-1122 Romanel-sur-Morges
Switzerland
Attention: Mr. Jean-Marc Zimmerli Telefax no. +41 21 863 53 11
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c) If to the Guarantor:
Logitech International S.A.
Moulin du Choc
CH-1122 Romanel-sur-Morges
Switzerland
Attention: Mr. Jean-Marc Zimmerli Telefax no. +41 21 863 53 11
with a copy to:
Logitech Inc.
6505 Kaiser Drive
Fremont, California 9455
USA
Attention: Mrs. Kristen Onken, CFO
Telefax no. +1 510 795 7596
or to such other address as notified by any party pursuant hereto.
Such notice shall be deemed to have been duly given; (i) in the event of sending the notice by registered airmail upon its receipt by the recipient before 4 p.m. on the relevant Business Day; (ii) in the event of sending the notice via telefax upon receipt of the telefax message by the recipient before 4 p.m. on the relevant Business Day provided that the recipient shall subsequently receive the confirmation in writing sent via registered airmail.
XV. Public Announcements
All public communications relating to the Bonds (such as, for instance, the notices regarding the early redemption of the Bonds), shall be made, at the expense of the Issuer, by CSFB in the Swiss Official Commercial Gazette (Schweizerisches Handelsamtsblatt), as well as in accordance with the rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange.
XVI. Representations and Warranties
The Issuer and the Guarantor severally represent and warrant, unless otherwise set forth hereafter, as of the date hereof and on Closing Date:
1. Legal Status: Each of the Issuer and the Guarantor has been properly incorporated and is existing under the laws of Jersey or Switzerland, respectively. Each of the Issuer and the Guarantor has the right to institute legal proceedings, and legal action may be taken against each of them. Each of the Issuer and the Guarantor owns or possesses its assets and has the right to carry on its commercial activities as currently conducted;

2. Authority: The Issuer and the Guarantor are authorised to agree to and exercise the rights to which they are entitled under this Agreement and to perform and comply with the obligations imposed under this Agreement including the creation and issue of the bonds; the Issuer and the Guarantor hereby confirm that this Agreement and the bonds constitute a valid and binding agreement, enforceable against the Issuer and the Guarantor in accordance with their respective terms;
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3. Permits: The Issuer and the Guarantor have obtained all necessary approvals and permits under the laws of Jersey and Switzerland, which are required in order
a) to enter into this Agreement, issue the Permanent Global Certificate and the Bonds and circulate the Prospectus; and
b) to create and exercise the rights specified therein and to discharge their respective obligations in a legally binding manner;
4. Compliance with laws, etc.: By entering into and exercising their rights and/or meeting their obligations under the Agreement and the Terms of the Bonds and by using the Net Proceeds, neither the Issuer nor the Guarantor at the present time or in the future is or will be in any material way whatsoever in breach of
a) any Act of Parliament, Order or any other Regulation to which the Issuer or the Guarantor is subject; or
b) the Articles of Association or any By-Laws of the Issuer or the Guarantor;
5. Binding Obligation: The obligations of the Issuer and the Guarantor pursuant to this Agreement, the Permanent Global Certificate and the Bonds and Coupons fall within general principles of financing with borrowed funds and are consistent with the Issuer's and the Guarantor's terms and conditions and the applicable laws in relation to bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, arrangements with creditors and other similar laws granting relief to borrowers as well as those laws creating rights of lien or preferential rights or which otherwise relate to or have an effect upon the rights of creditors;

6. Prospectus: The Prospectus (as defined in Article VIll), which has been prepared by CSFB on the basis of information from the Issuer and the Guarantor, contains all relevant information required to be contained therein under Swiss law and the Listing Rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange. The representations regarding any facts which may have a material adverse effect contained in the Prospectus are true and complete;

7. Annual accounts: The financial statements of the Issuer and the Guarantor contained in the Prospectus were prepared in accordance with laws of Switzerland and Jersey, respectively, and the rules and regulations of SWX Swiss Exchange and generally accepted accounting principles prevailing in Switzerland and Jersey, respectively, and represent the profit and loss and the financial situation of the Issuer and the Guarantor as of the dates set forth therein in accordance with such laws, regulations and principles;

8. No material adverse change: Since the relevant date set forth in the latest audited financial statements no material adverse change has occurred in the consolidated business results or the financial situation of the Issuer and the Guarantor;

9. Litigation: As far as the Issuer and the Guarantor are aware, save as indicated in the Prospectus, there are no lawsuits, arbitration proceedings or court proceedings under administrative law pending or threatened in writing to be commenced, and no non-appealable judgements or decisions which have not yet been enforced, to which the Issuer or the Guarantor or a Significant Affiliated Company is a party and which may have the effect:
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a) to jeopardise the validity of this Agreement, the exercise of rights and/or the performance, enforceability or compliance with obligations pursuant to this Agreement including the Permanent Global Certificate, Bonds and Coupons and the Terms of the Bonds; or
b) or to otherwise materially negatively affect this Agreement.
A "Significant Affiliated Company" as used in this Agreement shall be deemed to be any company in which the Guarantor directly or indirectly owns more than 50% of the voting rights and (i) which constitutes 15% or more of the total consolidated assets of the Guarantor and/or (ii) which produces 15% or more of the Guarantor's total consolidated earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT).
Under the circumstances on May 25, 2001, only the following companies are deemed to be Significant Affiliated Companies: (i) Logitech Inc., California, USA, (ii) Logitech (Europe) SA, Switzerland, (iii) Logitech Far East Limited, Taiwan, (iv) Suzhou Logitech Computing Equipment Co. Ltd., China, and (v) Labtec Inc., USA.
10. No Event of Default: As of the date hereof, there are (i) no false or incorrect statements contained in Section 5 of the Terms of the Bonds,
(ii) no securities granted by the Guarantor or the Issuer pursuant to
Section 6 of the Terms of the Bonds, (iii) no events occurring as set forth in Section 8 of the Terms of the Bonds and (iv) no events of default according to Section 9 of the Terms of the Bonds. Neither the Issuer or the Guarantor, nor a Significant Affiliated Company is in breach of any contract which may have an effect as set forth in Section 9 a) or b) above.
XVII. Severability
If at any time any one or more of the provisions hereof is or becomes unlawful, invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not be in any way affected or impaired thereby.
XVIII. Termination of the Agreement
The Syndicate Banks, represented by CSFB, reserve the right to withdraw from this Agreement at any time prior to the Closing Date, if
1) any of the representations and warranties under Article XVI proves to be false or becomes false after this Agreement has been entered into;
2) any of the closing documents described in Article VII has not been duly provided;
3) the requisite number of Registered Shares of the Guarantor has not been deposited in a blocked custody account held at Credit Suisse or the Deposit Agreement has not been duly and validly signed by the Guarantor and Credit Suisse; or
4) in the event of any significant occurrences of a national or international, financial, economic or political nature, or in relation to monetary policy or the stock exchange or any circumstances of any other kind, which in the view of the Syndicate Banks, represented by CSFB, would seriously jeopardize the success of the intended Issue and the placement of the Bonds and Coupons for public subscription.
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Any such decision of withdrawal by CSFB acting on behalf of the Syndicate Banks to terminate the Agreement shall be final and binding upon the Issuer and the Guarantor. In case of any such withdrawal, CSFB shall immediately notify the Issuer and the Guarantor of such decision.
Upon such notice being given, the obligations of the Issuer, the Guarantor and the Syndicate Banks under this Agreement shall terminate and be of no further effect. In case of withdrawal in accordance with paragraph 1) to 3) of this Article XVIII the Issuer and/or Guarantor undertakes to hold the Syndicate Banks indemnified against all losses, liabilities, costs, charges and expenses which they may incur as a result of such withdrawal. In case of withdrawal under paragraph 4) of this Article XVIII, each party shall bear its own cost and expenses incurred by it in connection with the Issue.
XIX. Liability
The Syndicate Banks shall incur no liability for or in respect of any action taken by them in reliance upon the Agreement, the Permanent Global Certificate, any Bond, Coupon, notice, direction, certificate or other document reasonably believed by the Syndicate Banks to be genuine and to have been passed or signed by the Issuer or the Guarantor. The Syndicate Banks shall be obliged to perform only such duties as are specifically set forth herein and shall not be under any obligation to take any action hereunder which might involve them in any expense or liability, the payment of which is not duly assured to them within a reasonable time prior thereto.
XX. Applicable Law and Place of Jurisdiction
The Agreement, the Bonds and Coupons and the Guarantee are governed by Swiss law.
Any dispute which might arise between the Syndicate Banks or the holders of the Bonds or Coupons on the one hand, and the Issuer and/or the Guarantor on the other hand, regarding this Agreement, the Guarantee and the Bonds or the Coupons shall fall within the jurisdiction of the ordinary Courts of Justice of the Canton of Zurich, place of jurisdiction being Zurich 3, with the right to appeal to the Swiss Federal Court of Justice in Lausanne where the law permits. Solely for that purpose and for the purpose of execution of the Agreement, the Guarantee and Bonds or Coupons in Switzerland, the Issuer, so long as the Bonds are outstanding, elects legal and special domicile at the domicile of the Guarantor as its agent for service of process.
The above-mentioned jurisdiction is also valid for the declaration of cancellation of the Global Certificate and individual certificates for Bonds and Coupon and their subsequent replacement. Consequently, should such event occur, the Issuer and the Guarantor shall be discharged by and to the extent of any payment made to a holder recognised as creditor by an enforceable judgement of a Swiss court.
Alternatively, the Syndicate Banks shall have the right to institute legal proceedings against the Issuer before the competent courts of Jersey or the country of domicile of the new debtor (as specified in Section 10 of the Terms of the Bonds).
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Thus done and signed in five originals.
Fremont, May 31, 2001
Logitech (Jersey) Limited

/s/ Guerrino De Luca
----------------------------------------------------
Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Kristen M. Onken
----------------------------------------------------
Kristen M. Onken
Chief Finance Officer, Chief Accounting Officer,
And U.S. Representative

Fremont, May 31, 2001
Logitech International S.A.

/s/ Guerrino De Luca
----------------------------------------------------
Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Kristen M. Onken
----------------------------------------------------
Kristen M. Onken
Chief Finance Officer, Chief Accounting Officer,
And U.S. Representative

Zurich, May 31, 2001
Credit Suisse First Boston

/s/ Gerhard Schmidt
----------------------------------------------------
Gerhard Schmidt
Vice-President

/s/ Martin Jaggi
----------------------------------------------------
Martin Jaggi
Director

Banque Cantonale Vaudoise, BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA
represented by CSFB by way of power of attorney

/s/ Gerhard Schmidt
----------------------------------------------------
Gerhard Schmidt
Vice-President
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Annex A
Terms of the Bonds
1. Denomination / Form of Securitisation / Custodianship
(a) The 1.00% convertible bonds 2001-2006 in the aggregate principal amount of CHF 170,000,000 (the "Bond Issue") shall be divided into bearer bonds made out to the holder at a par value of CHF 5,000 and multiples thereof (the "Bonds") and be issued at par value (the "Issue Price"). The rights to which the holders of the Bonds and Coupons are entitled (the "Bondholders") shall be securitised in a permanent global certificate (the "Permanent Global Certificate") with the authentic signature of Logitech (Jersey) Limited (the "lssuer"). The individual Bondholder shall have co-ownership in the Permanent Global Certificate including creditor rights pertaining thereto. The issue and delivery of individual bond certificates shall be suspended during the entire duration of the Bond Issue.
(b) For the duration of the entire life of the Bonds and until they have been redeemed in full, the Permanent Global Certificate shall remain in safekeeping with SIS SegaInterSettle AG ("SIS") or any other collective safecustody organisation approved by the Admission Board of the SWX Swiss Exchange.
(c) If Credit Suisse First Boston ("CSFB") deems it necessary or useful, or if the presentation of individual certificates representing Bonds and Coupons is required by Swiss or foreign laws in connection with the enforcement of rights, CSFB will provide for such printing without cost for the Bondholders and Couponholders in denominations of CHF 5,000 and CHF 100,000. In such event, CSFB will then exchange the Permanent Global Certificate as soon as possible against the definitive Bonds and Coupons.
(d) Until such time as and if and when the definitive Bonds and Coupons have been issued, the expressions "Bonds" and "Coupons" mean and include co-ownership under the Permanent Global Certificate and the expressions "Bondholder" and "Couponholder" shall mean and include any person entitled to co-ownership and any further benefit under the Permanent Global Certificate.
2. Interest and Yield to Maturity
(a) The Bonds bear interest from June 8, 2001 (the "Closing Date") at the rate of 1.00% per annum, payable annually in arrears on June 8 (the "Interest Payment Date"). For this purpose the Bonds are furnished with Coupons, the first of which will become due and payable on June 8, 2002. Interest on the Bonds is computed on the basis of a 360-days year of twelve 30-days months (30/360).
(b) Yield to Maturity: 1.96% per annum on the basis of a 360-days year of twelve 30-days months (30/360).
3. Maturity and Redemption
(a) The Bonds shall reach maturity by June 8, 2006 (the "Final Maturity Date"). Unless otherwise provided for in these Terms of the Bonds, the Issuer agrees to redeem the outstanding Bonds at 105% of their par value (the "Redemption Price") on the Final Maturity Date.
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(b) The Issuer and the Guarantor may at any time purchase Bonds in the market for any purpose (including cancellation).
(c) The Issuer shall be entitled to redeem the outstanding Bonds at the Accreted Redemption Price (as defined below) on the following Interest Payment Date if and as soon as Bonds representing more than 95% of the aggregate principal amount have been converted. If the Issuer elects to exercise its early redemption right hereunder, it shall give, as soon as practicable, notice pursuant to Section 14 at least 60 days prior to the redemption date.
(d) Furthermore, the Issuer shall have the right at any time to redeem the outstanding Bonds at the Accreted Redemption Price plus accrued interest if the closing prices of the Registered Shares (as defined below) on the SWX Swiss Exchange reach or exceed, on 20 consecutive Trading Days (as defined below), 150% of the then prevailing Conversion Price (as defined in Sections 7.5 to 7.7 below). If the Issuer elects to exercise its early redemption right hereunder, it shall give, as soon as practicable, notice pursuant to Section 14 at least 60 days prior to the redemption date. The Issuer must give notice within ten Business Days after expiry of the stipulated period of time and shall inform CSFB of this accordingly by telefax (confirmed in writing, sent by registered airmail).
"Trading Day" means any day on which stocks are traded on the SWX Swiss Exchange.
"Accreted Redemption Price" means, in respect of the Bonds, the following:
Accreted Redemption Price = Issue Price x ((1 + Accretion Rate) d/360)

Where

d                 =  The number of days (on the basis of 360-day years of twelve
                     30-days months) from the Closing Date to (and including)
                     the Calculation Date.

Accretion Rate    =  0.98058%

The "Calculation Date" shall be the earlier of (a) the date of early redemption and (b) the Final Maturity Date.
The following table sets out the Accreted Redemption Price and the calculation thereof based on the Accretion Rate on the indicated dates (each figure representing a percentage of the principal amount of the Bonds).

Interest         Payment         Issue Price (1)          Accretion (2)        Accreted Redemption Price
Date                              (in % of the            (in % of the                (1) + (2)
                                   par value)              par value)           (in % of the par value)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
June 8, 2002                          100                   0.9806                    100.9806
June 8, 2003                          100                   1.9708                    101.9708
June 8, 2004                          100                   2.9707                    102.9707
June 8, 2005                          100                   3.9804                    103.9804
June 8, 2006                          100                   5.0000                    105.0000
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4. Servicing the Bond Issue / Payments / Statute of Limitations
(a) The Issuer agrees to pay the matured Coupons and in the absence of conversion the Redemption Price or the Accreted Redemption Price for redeemable Bonds to the Bondholders. The matured Coupons and Bonds may be redeemed free of all charges at a Swiss branch of the following banks:
Credit Suisse First Boston
Credit Suisse
Banque Cantonale Vaudoise
BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA
(b) The amounts required for the maturing payments on the Bonds and/or Coupons will be made available by the Issuer in good time at the free disposal of CSFB on behalf of the Bondholders and/or Couponholders.
(c) The Bonds shall cease to bear interest on the Final Maturity Date. In the event of early redemption pursuant to Section 3 (c) and (d), the Bonds must be presented with all Coupons which have not yet matured. The amount of missing Coupons shall be deducted from the Redemption Price or the Accreted Redemption Price. The Bonds and the Coupons shall become unenforceable according to Section 15.
5. Status
The Bonds and Coupons constitute direct, unsecured, unconditional and un-subordinated obligations of the Issuer ranking pari passu among themselves and with all other present or future direct, unsecured, unconditional and un-subordinated obligations for money borrowed, issued or guaranteed by the Issuer.
6. Negative Pledge
The Issuer undertakes, as long as the Bonds are outstanding, but only up to the time all amounts of principal and interest have been placed at the disposal of the Bondholders and Couponholders pursuant to Section 4, not to provide any security for other Bond issues, debentures, notes or similar loan obligations with a maturity of more than twelve months, without at the same time enabling the Bondholders to share equally and rateably in such security to an extent as may be reasonably requested by CSFB, or providing for the benefit of the Bondholders or Couponholders such other security as CSFB shall reasonably deem necessary.
7. Bond Conversion
7.1 Exercising rights of conversion
The Bonds may be converted at any time during the Conversion Period at the Conversion Price pursuant to Sections 7.5 to 7.7 below free of charge into registered shares of CHF 10 nominal value each of the Guarantor (the "Registered Shares") (American style) by way of presenting a conversion notice in writing and the Bonds, with all unpaid Coupons, at a Swiss branch of one of the banks set out in Section 4 (a) (the "Conversion Agents").
The Bonds presented for conversion shall be delivered with all the Coupons not yet matured. Interest accrued on the Coupons shall not be credited. The amount of the missing Coupon(s) shall be charged to the Bondholder on conversion. The Bonds duly presented for
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conversion shall be cancelled in their entirety by CSFB together with all the Coupons accompanying the Bonds on delivery, on expiry of the Conversion Period (as defined in Section 7.5 below) and shall be considered redeemed.
If a written conversion notice should arrive after 4 p.m., Swiss time, at one of the aforementioned nominated banks on a Business Day, the Bonds to which it refers shall be deemed to be converted on the next Business Day, inasmuch as such day falls within the Conversion Period (as defined in Section 7.5 below). The term "Business Day" means any day (except Saturdays and Sundays) on which banks are open for the whole day in Zurich.
7.2 Taxes and Charges
The Issuer shall bear the taxes and charges due on the Conversion Price (as defined in Sections 7.5 to 7.7 below) upon conversion of the Bonds and shall pay these to the relevant authorities.
7.3 Entitlement to Dividends
The Registered Shares to be provided as a result of the Bond conversion shall be granted equal entitlement to dividends as the Registered Shares already in circulation, for the first time for the financial year of the Guarantor in which conversion is declared. In case of conversions taking place in a new financial year before the dividend payment date, Registered Shares without entitlement to dividends for the previous financial year will be delivered. Such Registered Shares will be traded on the SWX Swiss Exchange on a separate trading line until the dividend payment date.
7.4 Delivery of Registered Shares
In order to serve the execution of the rights of the Bondholders to convert the Bonds into Registered Shares, the Issuer has caused the delivery of initially 272,500 Registered Shares into a blocked custody account opened with Credit Suisse, Paradeplatz 8, 8001 Zurich ("CS") (the "Deposited Shares"). These Registered Shares are not pledged in favour of the Bondholders or CSFB. For so long as no Conditional Capital has been created pursuant to the following paragraph CSFB shall deliver the Deposited Shares, after having received them pursuant to a separate deposit agreement, to the parties presenting Bonds for the purpose of Conversion.
The Deposited Shares will be released by CS, if and as soon as CSFB agrees to that. CSFB will do so, if and as soon as the Guarantor shall have duly and effectively created conditional share capital in a nominal amount of CHF 2,725,000, divided into 272,500 Registered Shares, for serving the execution of the conversion rights pertaining to the Bonds (the "Conditional Capital"). Upon conversion, the Guarantor shall make available the Registered Shares under the Conditional Capital to CSFB on behalf of the Bondholders with SIS and CSFB shall, on behalf of the Issuer and the Guarantor, deliver to the converting Bondholders the respective number of Registered Shares, provided that the Issuer has fulfilled the obligations for contributions which are required to issue Registered Shares under the Conditional Capital.
7.5 Conversion Rights, Conversion Period and Conversion Price
Bonds with a par value of CHF 5,000 each may be presented for conversion exclusively in the period from June 8, 2001 to June 5, 2006, noon (Swiss time), at the latest, or five days before the early maturity date according to Section
3 (c) or (d) above, until 4 p.m., Swiss
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time (the "Conversion Period") into initially 8.01282 (subject to adjustments as mentioned below) Registered Shares (the "Conversion Ratio") free of all charges at a conversion price of initially CHF 624.00 per Registered Share (the "Conversion Price"), subject to any reduction in price as applicable pursuant to Sections 7.6 and 7.7 of these Terms of the Bonds.
In order to calculate the number of Registered Shares to be delivered on conversion, the total par value of the Bonds as set forth in the relevant conversion notice shall be divided by the initial Conversion Price. The resulting fraction of less than one Registered Share (calculated to six decimal points), shall be multiplied by the then prevailing Conversion Price in each case and the Issuer shall pay the corresponding amount in Swiss Francs (rounded to five centimes) to the Bondholder exercising the conversion.
Any difference in amount between the prevailing Conversion Price and the initial Conversion Price resulting from any Conversion Price reduction according to the Anti-Dilution clause pursuant to Section 7.7 below shall be multiplied by the number of Registered Shares to be delivered according to the preceding paragraphs (including fractions calculated to six decimal points) and the relevant amount in Swiss Francs (rounded to five centimes) shall be credited to the converting Bondholder at the expense of the Issuer.
7.6 Adjustment
If the Guarantor during the life of the Bonds
- resolves to amalgamate or to split the Registered Shares,
- converts the Registered Shares into other equity interests or makes any similar arrangements,
the appropriate new equities shall be delivered on conversion instead of Registered Shares.
In the event of an alteration in capital structure pursuant to this Section 7.6, Conversion Rights shall be adjusted accordingly. The Conversion Right and the relevant date from which the adjusted Conversion Rights shall apply shall be notified to the Bondholders in the manner stipulated under Section 14 of these Terms of the Bonds. The aforementioned adjustments shall be binding on the Bondholders, save in the case of a manifest error.
If the Guarantor during the life of the Bonds grants to its existing shareholders securities of a company which is wholly or partly owned by the Guarantor free of charge or against payment of a subscription price, then an adjustment of the Conversion Price and/or the Conversion Right shall take place which shall cover the interests of the Bondholders and shall be notified pursuant to Section 14 of these Terms of the Bonds.
7.7 Anti-Dilution
(a) If the Guarantor during the life of the Bonds
- increases its share capital by issuing new Registered Shares or other equities, and/or
- issues bonds with conversion rights or warrants for the acquisition of Registered Shares or other equities, and/or
- issues separate warrants
and in the course thereof offers these new equities, bonds or warrants in connection with a subscription offer to its shareholders, then Bondholders are entitled, up to the
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10th calendar day before the general shareholders' meeting in which the resolution is passed or, if no general shareholders' meeting resolution is required, up to the 10th calendar day before the official date (10 a.m.) on which the warrants or subscription rights are allocated and/or first traded, to convert their Bonds as per
Section 7.5 of these Terms of the Bonds and to acquire Registered Shares bearing the right to subscribe to the new equity, bonds or warrants. For Bondholders who have not converted their Bonds by the required date as mentioned above, the applicable Conversion Price shall be reduced as follows:
- In the case of subscription rights, by the average (rounded up or down to ten centimes) of the closing prices paid on the SWX Swiss Exchange for the subscription rights pertaining to the Registered Shares or to other equities instead of that on each day of the first ten days of official subscription rights trading; if there is no trading of subscription rights, by the unified fixed price of the subscription rights.
- In the case of warrants, by the average (rounded up or down to ten centimes) of the intrinsic value of the warrants pertaining to the relevant Registered Shares, or to other equities instead of that, resulting from the closing prices paid on the SWX Swiss Exchange during the first ten days (intrinsic value of the warrants being the average market value of one Registered Share, minus the exercise price of the warrant, divided by the number of warrants required for purchasing one Registered Share).
The new Conversion Price as per this Section 7.7 (a) above shall be published - pursuant to Section 14 of these Terms of the Bonds - at the latest ten Trading Days (as defined in Section 3 above) following the close of official subscription rights trading or after the unified subscription right price has been established or 20 Trading Days (as defined in Section 3 above) after the commencement of trading in warrants.
(b) If the Guarantor and/or the Issuer (after consultation with CSFB) determines that an adjustment should be made to the Conversion Price as a result of one or more events or circumstances not referred to in
Section 7.7 (a) above (even if the relevant event or circumstance is specifically excluded from the operation of Section 7.7 (a) above), the Guarantor and/or Issuer shall, at their own expense and acting reasonably, request CSFB on behalf of the Bondholders, to determine as soon as practicable what adjustment (if any) to the Conversion Price is fair and reasonable to take account thereof and the date on which such adjustment should take effect and, upon such determination, such adjustment (if any and provided that it shall result in a reduction of the Conversion Price) shall be made and shall take effect in accordance with such determination, provided that such an adjustment shall only be made pursuant to this Section 7.7 (b) if CSFB is so requested to make such a determination not more than thirty (30) days after the date on which the relevant event or circumstance arises.
Any adjustment as per this Section 7.7 (b) above shall be published - pursuant to Section 14 of these Terms of the Bonds - as soon as possible after the determination of the adjustment.
The calculations used to ascertain the new Conversion Price and/or Conversion Ratio shall be binding upon the Bondholders, save in the case of a manifest error.
The Conversion Price per Registered Share as per Section 7.7 (a) and Section 7.7
(b) above shall not be reduced if the reduction amounts to less than the higher of CHF 0.05 and 0.10% of the then current Conversion Price.
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Furthermore, the Conversion Price shall not be reduced if the Guarantor grants to its shareholders in whole or in part, a right to subscribe to, or a warrant for Registered Shares or other equities of the Guarantor, with an optional right to cash settlement for one financial year in place of profit distribution.
The Conversion Price may on no account drop below the nominal value of the Registered Shares.
Instructions for conversion at the new Conversion Price shall be executed on the day of publication at the earliest.
8. Sale, Dissolution, Merger and Reorganisation
In the event of
(a) a sale or assignment of a substantial part of the assets of the Guarantor (on a consolidated basis);
(b) a dissolution or merger involving the Issuer or the Guarantor as a result of which the Issuer or the Guarantor is not the subsisting company, unless the successor company assumes all the Issuer's or the Guarantor's liabilities and the ratio of Consolidated Share Capital (as defined below) to consolidated assets is not lower than prior to such dissolution or merger; or
(c) a reorganisation (including a spin off) of the Issuer, the Guarantor or a Significant Affiliated Company, which gives rise to a substantial reduction in assets or commercial activities of the Guarantor (on a consolidated basis),
CSFB shall be entitled, but not obliged, to declare on behalf of the Bondholders that all outstanding Bonds, including accrued interest, shall reach maturity forthwith and shall be redeemable at the Accreted Redemption Price plus accrued interest, provided that the exercise of the rights and performance of the obligations pursuant to the Permanent Global Certificate, the Bonds, Coupons and the Terms of the Bonds are materially adversely affected.
The Issuer and/or the Guarantor shall inform CSFB in good time and in full of any proceedings which could bring about the events under (a) to (c), so that CSFB may thereupon make an assessment according to the paragraph above or to
Section 7.7 above respectively.
Principal and accrued interest shall become due on receipt of a notice in writing sent by CSFB to the Issuer, unless the reason for giving such notice has previously ceased to exist.
A "Significant Affiliated Company" as used in these Terms of the Bonds shall be deemed to be any company in which the Guarantor directly or indirectly owns more than 50% of the voting rights and (i) which constitutes 15% or more of the total consolidated assets of the Guarantor and/or (ii) which produces 15% or more of the Guarantor's total consolidated earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT).
Under the circumstances on June 1, 2001, only the following companies are deemed to be Significant Affiliated Companies: (i) Logitech Inc., California, USA, (ii) Logitech (Europe) SA, Switzerland, (iii) Logitech Far East Limited, Taiwan, (iv) Suzhou Logitech Computing Equipment Co. Ltd., China, and (v) Labtec Inc., USA.
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"Consolidated Share Capital" means the sum of (a) the nominal value of the entire outstanding share and other capital and (b) all reserve capital and (c) the quota of consolidated subsidiaries which are capable of being recorded on the balance sheet according to generally accepted accounting principles.
9. Default
Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3 of these Terms of the Bonds, CSFB shall be entitled, but not obliged, to declare on behalf of the Bondholders that the Bonds shall automatically be payable forthwith and all Bonds at the Accreted Redemption Price plus interest accrued up to the date of maturity according to
Section 2 shall be redeemable, if one of the events below should occur:
(a) Non-payment of interest on these Bonds after such payments have become due and such default shall not have been cured by payment by the Issuer or the Guarantor within five Business Days after the due date;
(b) omission on the part of the Issuer and/or Guarantor to comply with other material provisions or obligations in these Terms of the Bonds within 30 Business Days of CSFB requesting the Issuer and/or Guarantor in writing to rectify such omission;
(c) the Issuer, the Guarantor or a Significant Affiliated Company is bound by an early repayment of other Bonds or long-term or mid-term debt, because it has not complied with an obligation or requirement which it has thereby entered into, provided that such early repayment obligation exceeds the amount of CHF 20 million;
(d) the Issuer, the Guarantor or a Significant Affiliated Company enters into a standstill or similar agreement with its creditors, unless in the reasonable opinion of CSFB the Bondholders shall not be disadvantaged compared with the remaining creditors; or
(e) the Issuer, the Guarantor or a Significant Affiliated Company becomes insolvent or applies for "Nachlassstundung" or "Konkursaufschub" (within the meaning ascribed to that term by the Swiss Federal Bankruptcy Code) or is declared "en desastre" or is subject to any similar procedure under the laws of any jurisdiction or files a petition in bankruptcy or is adjudicated bankrupt.
If one of the aforesaid events under (c) to (e) should occur, the Issuer or the Guarantor shall inform CSFB without delay and immediately furnish or make available the documents and information which are necessary for it to make an assessment. CSFB shall also be entitled to rely fully on documents and statements given by the Issuer or the Guarantor.
The Bonds plus accrued interest up to the time that the funds have been duly received in accordance with Section 4 of these Terms of the Bonds, shall mature 30 days after receipt of a notice in writing sent by CSFB to the Issuer, save if the reason for announcing such maturity has been remedied previously or if in the opinion of CSFB, the Issuer shall provide adequate security for the Bondholders for principal and interest due now or in the future.
10. Replacement of Debtor
Should the Issuer wish to be replaced as the direct debtor of the Bonds by a non-Swiss subsidiary of the Issuer or the Guarantor at a later stage, the Issuer shall request prior consent to such action from CSFB on behalf of the Bondholders. Such consent shall not be withheld if, in the reasonable opinion of CSFB, the interests of the Bondholders and
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Couponholders are satisfactorily protected, in particular with regard to their tax status and the Guarantee.
In the event of such substitution, all covenants and conditions pertaining to the Issuer shall be applicable to such other non-Swiss subsidiary of the Issuer or the Guarantor, replacing the Issuer as direct debtor of the Bonds.
Any replacement of the Issuer as debtor shall be published in accordance with
Section 14 below.
11. Taxes
The Issuer shall pay principal and interest plus any additional amounts if applicable, without making any deduction or retention for any taxes, charges or duties, which shall be imposed or levied now or in the future by any authority empowered to collect tax in Jersey or Switzerland.
In the event that such taxes, charges or duties are imposed or levied by way of deduction or retention at source, the Issuer shall increase its payments in such a manner that the Bondholders and Couponholders shall receive the full value after deduction at source. On no account shall the Issuer or any replacement of the Issuer as debtor under Section 10 be obliged to pay additional amounts as a result of this provision to which a bond creditor is subject for any other reason than the mere fact of a bond creditor being the Bondholder or Couponholder.
If the Issuer is in a position to demonstrate to CSFB that it has paid additional amounts as a result of its obligation as aforesaid, or that it will pay such amounts on the next Interest Payment Date, it shall be entitled to declare the Bonds due for early redemption in their entirety, but not separately, by informing CSFB and by observing a notice period of at least 60 days. Such redemption plus any interest accrued by the redemption date may be made at the Accreted Redemption Price at any time, with the proviso that such notice is not given sooner than 90 days before the date on which the Issuer is first under an obligation to deduct such taxes. Notice of such early redemption shall be issued in accordance with Section 14 below.
From the redemption date, redeemable Bonds shall no longer yield interest. According to applicable Swiss tax practice, income derived from these Bonds is not subject to Swiss withholding tax.
12. Guarantee
(a) Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, (the "Guarantor") has undertaken to issue a Guarantee in accordance with article 111 of the Swiss Code of Obligations in order to secure the Bonds of the Issuer.
(b) CSFB agrees to call upon the Guarantee on behalf of the Bondholders and Couponholders if one of the events relevant to the Guarantee should occur, to request payment of the amount guaranteed by the Guarantor and to pass on all sums received to the Bondholders and/or Couponholders, waiving all rights of compensation whatsoever. CSFB shall be entitled to deduct all its costs in connection with collecting this Guarantee before paying the amount called for the Bondholders and/or Couponholders.
A-32
13. Listing
Application will be made for the admission and listing of the Bonds on the SWX Swiss Exchange and the Issuer will use reasonable endeavours to maintain such listing for the whole duration of the Bonds.
14. Notices
All notices regarding the Bonds shall be published in the Swiss Official Commercial Gazette (Schweizerisches Handelsamtsblatt) and in accordance with the rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange.
15. Prescription
By virtue of the statute of limitations under Swiss law as at the date of the Prospectus offering these Bonds, Coupons shall become unenforceable after a period of five years and the Bonds after a period of ten years, calculated from their respective due dates.
16. Bondholders' Meeting
(a) CSFB or the Issuer may at any time convene a meeting of Bondholders (a "Bondholders' Meeting").
In the case of an event mentioned in Sections 8 or 9 above and as long as CSFB has not exercised its rights thereunder, Bondholders wishing a Bondholders' Meeting to be convened and who represent at least 10% (ten percent) of the aggregate principal amount then outstanding and who are entitled to vote in accordance with paragraphs (f) and (h) below, may at any time require CSFB to convene a Bondholders' Meeting, which shall convene such a meeting as soon as practicably possible upon receipt of such request.
(b) The costs for such Bondholders' Meeting shall be borne by the Issuer or the Guarantor or, in the event that the Issuer or the Guarantor is prohibited by law from paying such costs, by the Bondholders convening such meeting (each of these Bondholders shall bear such costs in relation to their Bond holdings).
(c) A Bondholders' Meeting may consider any matter affecting the interests of the Bondholders (other than matters on which CSFB has previously exercised its rights contained in Sections 8 and 9 above and Section 18 below), including any modification of or arrangement in respect of the terms and conditions relating to Bonds or to Coupons.
(d) Notice convening a Bondholders' Meeting shall be given at least 45 days prior to the proposed date thereof. Such notice shall be given by way of one announcement in accordance with Section 14 above at the expense of the Issuer. It shall state generally the nature of the business to be transacted at such meeting. If an Extraordinary Resolution (as defined below) is being proposed, the wording of the proposed resolution or resolutions shall be indicated. The notice shall specify the day, hour and place of the meeting and also the formal requirements referred to in paragraph (f) below. The Issuer and the Paying Agents will each make a copy of such notice available for inspection to the Bondholders during normal business hours at each of their respective head offices.
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Notice of any resolution passed of a Bondholders' Meeting will be published by CSFB on behalf and at the expense of the Issuer in compliance with Section 14 above not less than 10 days after the date of the meeting. Non-publication of such notice shall not invalidate such resolution.
(e) All Bondholders' Meetings shall be held in Zurich. A chairman (the "Chairman") and a deputy chairman the ("Deputy Chairman") shall be nominated by CSFB in writing. If no person has been so nominated or if the nominated person shall not be present at the Bondholders' Meeting within 30 minutes after the time fixed for holding the meeting, the Bondholders present shall choose the Chairman and Deputy Chairman.
The Chairman shall lead and preside over the Bondholders' Meeting. Among others, it shall be his duty to determine the presence of persons entitled to vote and to inquire if the necessary quorum (as set forth below) is present. He shall instruct the holders of Bonds as to the procedure of the Bondholders' Meeting and the resolutions to be considered. He shall sign the minutes referred to in paragraph (l) below.
In the case of any equality of votes, the Chairman shall have a casting vote.
A declaration by the Chairman that a resolution has been carried or carried by a particular majority, or rejected or not carried by a particular majority, shall be conclusive evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against such resolution.
(f) Each person who produces a Bond or Bonds or a certificate by a bank in respect of such Bond relating to that Bondholders' Meeting is entitled to attend and to vote on the resolutions proposed at such Bondholders' Meeting. Said certificate shall be dated before the date of the Bondholders' Meeting and confirm that the Bond(s) is (are) deposited with that bank and will remain deposited with it until and including the date of the Bondholders' Meeting and that it has not issued any other such certificate with respect to such Bond(s).
Couponholders are not entitled to attend or vote at Bondholders' Meetings.
(g) The quorum necessary in order to vote on resolutions proposed at a Bondholder's Meeting shall be persons entitled under paragraph (f) above and (h) below holding or representing in the aggregate percentage (or more) of the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Bonds:
each Ordinary Resolution: 25% each Extraordinary Resolution: 66%
The terms "Ordinary Resolution" and "Extraordinary Resolution" will be defined in paragraph (k) below.
If within thirty minutes after the time appointed for any Bondholder's Meeting a sufficient quorum is not present, the Meeting shall be dissolved.
(h) Voting rights shall be determined according to the principal amount of outstanding Bonds held. Each CHF 5,000 principal amount gives right to one vote.
Bonds held by or on behalf of the Issuer and/or Guarantor or any other natural person or legal entity
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(aa) which directly or indirectly owns or controls more than 50% of the equity share capital of the Issuer and/or Guarantor, or
(bb) of which in the case of a legal entity more than 50% of the equity share capital is controlled by the Issuer and/or Guarantor directly or indirectly, or
(cc) where the Issuer and/or Guarantor is in a position to exercise, directly or indirectly, control over the decisions or actions of such natural person or legal entity or representative thereof, irrespective of whether or not the latter is affiliated to the Issuer and/or Guarantor,
shall not be entitled to vote at such Bondholders' Meeting.
(i) A resolution shall be validly passed if approved by the following percentages (or more) of votes cast at a duly convened Bondholders' Meeting held in accordance with this Section 16:

each Ordinary Resolution:           51% of the quorum described in
                                    paragraph (g) above

each Extraordinary Resolution:      66% of the quorum described in
                                    paragraph (g) above

Every proposal submitted to a Bondholders' Meeting shall be decided upon by a poll.
(j) Any resolution which is not an Extraordinary Resolution (as defined in paragraph (k) below) shall be deemed to be an Ordinary Resolution.
(k) An Extraordinary Resolution shall be necessary to decide on the following matters at a Bondholders' Meeting:
- to postpone the maturity beyond the stated maturity of the principal of any Bond;
- to reduce the amount of principal or premium (if any) payable on any Bond;
- to change the date of interest payment of any Bond;
- to change the rate of interest or the method of computation of interest of any Bond;
- to change any provision for payment contained in the Terms of the Bonds or the place or the currency of repayment of the principal or payment of premium (if any) of any Bond or interest on any Bond;
- to amend or modify or waive the whole or any parts of Sections 5, 6, 8 or 9 above or paragraphs (f), (g), (h), (i) or (k) of this Section 16;
- to convert the Bonds into equity, or
- to change the choice of law and the jurisdiction clause contained in Section 17 below.
The above-mentioned list of issues for which an Extraordinary Resolution shall be necessary is exclusive.
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(l) Any resolution approved at a Bondholders' Meeting held in accordance with this Section 16 shall be conclusive and binding on the Issuer, the Guarantor and on all present or future Bondholders whether present or not, and on all Couponholders.
Minutes of all resolutions and proceedings at a Bondholders' Meeting shall be made and signed by the Chairman pursuant to paragraph (e) above.
(m) If no Bondholder or an insufficient number of Bondholders attends a Bondholders' Meeting, the right to decide on an early redemption of the Bonds or any other measures to protect the interests of the Bondholders shall revert to the absolute discretion of CSFB. Any such decision of CSFB shall be final and binding upon the Issuer, the Guarantor and the Bondholders and Couponholders. Notice of any such decision shall be published in accordance with Section 14 above.
17. Applicable Law and Place of Jurisdiction
The Bonds and Coupons are governed by Swiss law.
Any dispute which might arise between the holders of the Bonds or Coupons on the one hand, and the Issuer on the other hand, regarding the Bonds or the Coupons shall fall within the jurisdiction of the ordinary Courts of justice of the Canton of Zurich, the place of jurisdiction being Zurich 3, with the right to appeal to the Swiss Federal Court of Justice in Lausanne, where the law permits, whose decision shall be final.
The Issuer shall be discharged by and to the extent of any payment made to a holder recognised as creditor by an enforceable judgement of a Swiss court.
18. Amendment to the Terms of the Bonds
The Terms of the Bonds may be amended from time to time by agreement between the Issuer and CSFB on behalf of the Bondholders and Couponholders provided that in the sole opinion of CSFB such amendment is of a formal, minor or technical nature, is made to correct a manifest error or is not materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders and/or the Couponholders. Any such amendment shall be binding on the Bondholders and Couponholders in accordance with its terms.
Notice of any such amendment shall be given as per Section 14 above.
19. Currency Indemnity
If any payment obligation of the Issuer in favour of the Bondholders or Couponholders, as the case may be, has to be changed from Swiss Francs into a currency other than Swiss Francs (to obtain a judgement, execution, or for any other reason), the Issuer undertakes as a separate and independent obligation to indemnify the Bondholders or Couponholders, as the case may be, for any shortfall caused by fluctuations of the exchange rates applied for such conversions.
The rates of exchange to be applied in calculating such shortfall shall be CSFB's spot rates of exchange prevailing between Swiss Francs and the currency other than Swiss Francs on the date on which such conversions are necessary.
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Annex B
PERMANENT GLOBAL CERTIFICATE
ANY "UNITED STATES PERSON" WHO HOLDS THIS OBLIGATION WILL BE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS UNDER THE INCOME TAX LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INCLUDING THE LIMITATIONS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 165 (j) AND 1287 (a) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986 OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, AS AMENDED.
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006
of CHF 170,000,000 guaranteed by
Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland
Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, hereby acknowledges that it will pay to the holder upon surrender of this Permanent Global Certificate the amount of one hundred and seventy million Swiss Francs (CHF170,000,000), and interest at the rate of 1% per annum from June 8, 2001 in accordance with the Terms of the Bonds set out in Annex A to the agreement between Logitech (Jersey) Limited (the "Issuer") and Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, (the "Guarantor") on the one side and Credit Suisse First Boston and certain other institutions mentioned therein on the other side (the "Agreement").
This issue of bonds is definitely and permanently evidenced by this bearer permanent global certificate (the "Permanent Global Certificate") and is divided into co-ownership quotas (the "Bonds") of CHF 5,000 or multiples thereof, allocated to the co-owners (the "Bondholders").
Bondholders and holders of Coupons (the "Couponholders") do not have at any time the right to demand the delivery of printed Bonds and/or Coupons. The delivery of this Permanent Global Certificate prior to its maturity can only be effected to Credit Suisse First Boston against delivery of printed Bonds and Coupons.
Credit Suisse First Boston will deposit this Permanent Global Certificate until final redemption or printing of the Bonds with SIS SEGAINTERSETTLE AG or another clearing institution acknowledged by the SWX Swiss Exchange.
THIS PERMANENT GLOBAL CERTIFICATE is subject to and governed by Swiss law and issued without Coupons for interest and is exchangeable against individual certificates representing the Bonds in accordance with Section 1 of the Terms of the Bonds.
St. Helier, Jersey, Channel Island
June 8, 2001
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
This Permanent Global Certificate becomes valid only if countersigned by 2 (two) officials of Credit Suisse First Boston.
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON
Swiss Sec. No.: 1 236 784 / ISIN No.: CH001 236 784 0
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Annex C-1
Individual Bond
(Face)
ANY "UNITED STATES PERSON" WHO HOLDS THIS OBLIGATION WILL BE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS UNDER THE INCOME TAX LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INCLUDING THE LIMITATIONS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 165 (j) AND 1287 (a) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986 OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, AS AMENDED.

Logitech (Jersey) Limited
St. Helier, Jersey
Channel Islands
1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006
guaranteed by
Logitech International S.A.
Apples, Switzerland
Bond in the amount of CHF 5,000
Logitech (Jersey) Limited will pay to the holder of this Bond upon surrender the amount of five thousand Swiss Francs and interest at 1% per annum, in accordance with the conditions printed on the back hereof.

June 8, 2001                        Logitech (Jersey) Limited

                                    By: ___________________________

Security No.: 1 236 784             ISIN: CH001 236 784 0

                                      A-38

                                                                       Annex C-2

Interest Coupon

(Face)
ANY "UNITED STATES PERSON" WHO HOLDS THIS OBLIGATION WILL BE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS UNDER THE INCOME TAX LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INCLUDING THE LIMITATIONS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 165 (j) AND 1287 (a) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986 OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, AS AMENDED.

Logitech (Jersey) Limited
1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 No. 1(2/3/4/5)
BOND IN THE AMOUNT OF CHF 5,000
 Annual interest due June 8, 2002(2003/2004/2005/2006) CHF 50
(Back)
Paying Agents:
Credit Suisse First Boston
Credit Suisse
Banque Cantonale Vaudoise
BNP Paribas (Suisse) SA
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Annex C-3
Specimen Signature Form
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
St. Helier, Jersey
Channel, Islands
1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006
due June 8, 2006

Specimen signatures for use in the printing of individual Bonds:
Name:

Title:

Name:

Title:

Name:

Title:
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Annex D
LISTING OBLIGATIONS
In order to maintain the listing of the Bonds at the SWX Swiss Exchange during the whole life of the Bonds, the Issuer and the Guarantor undertake to use its best efforts to strictly observe the rules and regulations of the SWX Swiss Exchange. In particular, the Issuer and the Guarantor covenant to strictly fulfil the Conditions for Maintaining Listing as per the Listing Rules of the SWX Swiss Exchange (the "Listing Rules"). These stipulate, in particular, the fulfilment of the following obligations:
1. Periodic Provision of Reports
The Issuer and the Guarantor will send to:
SWX Swiss Exchange
Admission Board
SeInaustrasse 32
P.O. Box
CH-8021 Zurich, Switzerland
(i) as soon as available (but not later than six months after the end of its fiscal year) four copies of such annual report and audited annual financial statements as are made available generally to its shareholders, prepared in accordance with general accounting principles acceptable under the Listing Rules.
(ii) as soon as available (but not later than four months after the end of the relevant period) copies of such interim financial statements as are distributed generally to its shareholders, which should be prepared under the same general accounting principles as the comparable audited annual financial statements referred to in 1. (i) above.
2. Accounting Provisions
The "True and Fair View" Principle: Any annual financial statements submitted by the Issuer or the Guarantor in accordance with Section 1 above must present a true and fair view of the relevant entity's financial position and profits and losses for the relevant accounting period. They must be prepared using generally accepted accounting principles that comply with the requirements according to articles 66 and 67 of the Listing Rules.
The Admission Board recognises financial statements and reports provided that they are in accordance with the norms deemed to be equivalent by the Admission Board.
3. Auditing Bodies
The Issuer is obligated to elect as an auditing body one of the statutory or group auditors that have registered with the Admission Board. Registration is conditioned upon the respective accounting body's agreement to become subject to the sanctioning procedure of the Listing Rules.
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4. Ad hoc Publicity
The Issuer and the Guarantor must:
(i) inform the market of any price-sensitive facts which have arisen in its sphere of activity and are not public knowledge,
i.e. new facts which because of their considerable effect on their assets and liabilities or financial position or on the general course of business are likely to result in substantial movements in the price of the Bonds; and
(ii) inform the public immediately upon any change in the rights attached to the Bonds. In addition, it must draw the attention of investors in a suitable form to any intended changes in the rights attached to the Bonds so that they may exercise their rights; and
(iii) provide the Admission Board with all the information necessary to protect investors and ensure the smooth operation of the market.
5. Sanctions in the case of non-fulfilment of the listing obligation
The Issuer and the Guarantor are aware that if they do not comply with the above obligations, the SWX Swiss Exchange may impose sanctions on the Issuer and/or the Guarantor in accordance with Article 81 f. of the Listing Rules setting a deadline for rectifying the fault, a caution, publication of the fact that the Issuer and/or the Guarantor have been requested without success to publish or disclose the information required by the Listing Rules, publication of the information required by the Listing Rules which has not been published by the Issuer and/or the Guarantor, a fine, the suspension of listing or delisting of the Bonds, the exclusion of the Issuer from further listing etc. These sanctions may be imposed cumulatively.
(The above represents only a general overview of the regulations contained in the Listing Rules regarding Ongoing Obligations during the life of the Bonds.)
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Guarantee Annex E
As security for the 1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 of CHF170,000,000 (the "Bonds") issued by Logitech (Jersey) Limited (the "Issuer"), Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, (the "Guarantor") irrevocably and unconditionally undertakes, in accordance with the terms of Article 111 of the Swiss Federal Code of Obligations, to secure the due and punctual payment of principal amount, interest and all other charges of the Issuer as stipulated in the Bond Purchase, Paying and Conversion Agency Agreement and the Terms of the Bonds contained in Annex A thereto (the "Agreement") between the Issuer and the Guarantor on the one side and Credit Suisse First Boston, Uetlibergstrasse 231, CH-8045 Zurich, Switzerland ("CSFB") and several other institutions mentioned therein on the other side, covering the issue by the Issuer of the Bonds. The Guarantor therefore irrevocably undertakes to pay on first demand by CSFB, irrespective of the validity and the legal effects of the above-mentioned Bond relationship and waiving all rights of objection and defence arising from said Bond relationship, any amount up to one hundred and eighty-two million Swiss Francs (CHF182,000,000) including principal amount, interest and all other charges, upon receipt of the written request for payment and its confirmation in writing by CSFB that the Issuer has not met its obligations arising from the Agreement on the due date in the amount called under this Guarantee.
This Guarantee constitutes an unsecured and unsubordinated obligation of the Guarantor ranking pari passu with all other present or future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Guarantor in respect of money borrowed, raised, guaranteed or otherwise secured by the Guarantor. The Guarantor undertakes as long as the Bonds are outstanding but only up to the time all amounts of principal and interest have been placed at the disposal of CSFB, not to provide any security for other bond issues including any guarantee or indemnity given in respect therefore, without at the same time enabling the Bondholders to share equally and rateably in such security, or providing for the Bondholders or Couponholders such other security as CSFB shall reasonably deem satisfactory.
The total amount of this Guarantee will only be reduced by conversions.
This Guarantee shall continue in full force and effect until the principal amount, interest and all other charges that are payable in respect of the Bonds have been received in full.
This Guarantee is governed by Swiss law, jurisdiction being the Ordinary Courts of justice of the Canton of Zurich, the place of jurisdiction being Zurich 3, with the right to appeal to the Swiss Federal Court of Justice in Lausanne, where the law permits, whose decision shall be final.
Payments hereunder will be made available without any withholding for present or future taxes or duties levied by or in Switzerland and in freely disposable Swiss Francs which will be placed at the free disposal of Credit Suisse First Boston, Zurich, on behalf of the Bondholders and/or Couponholders, irrespective of any future transfer restrictions and outside of any bilateral or multilateral payment or clearing agreement which may be applicable at the time of such payments.
Terms and expressions not otherwise defined in this Guarantee shall have the same meaning as in the Agreement.
Apples, Switzerland
June 8, 2001
Logitech International S.A.
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Annex F-1
(Letterhead of Issuer)

SWX Swiss Exchange                 (to be sent to Credit
Admission Board                    Suisse First Boston -
SeInaustrasse 32                   enclosure to
P.O. Box
CH-8021 Zurich

Fremont, June 1, 2001
Declaration addressed to the Admission Board of the SWX Swiss Exchange
1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 of CHF 170,000,000
 (Swiss Security Number 1 236 784)
Ladies and Gentlemen
Logitech (Jersey) Limited, as applicant for the above-mentioned bond issue, hereby declares that it has instructed Credit Suisse First Boston as lead manager for this bond issue and its representative recognised by the Admission Board, to apply for the listing of the above bonds on the SWX Swiss Exchange in accordance with the Listing Rules.
In this connection, Logitech (Jersey) Limited declares that, for the limited purpose of the listing of the above bonds,
1. its responsible bodies have agreed to the listing of the above bonds;
2. there is an adequate distribution of the bonds amongst the public (as supported by the declaration given by Credit Suisse First Boston in the listing application);
3. the Prospectus and the Listing Notice are complete as required by the Listing Rules;
4. there has been no material deterioration of its assets and liabilities, financial position, profits and losses and prospects since the publication of the Prospectus;
5. it acknowledges its disclosure obligations and the system of sanctions pursuant to Chapters IV and VII, respectively, of the Listing Rules, and that it submits to the procedures and the decisions of the Appeals Court according to Article 83 of the Listing Rules;
6. it will pay the listing fees in accordance with the SWX Swiss Exchange's fee regulations.
Sincerely,
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
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(Letterhead of Guarantor)                                              Annex F-2

SWX Swiss Exchange                         (to be sent to Credit
Admission Board                            Suisse First Boston -
Selnaustrasse 32                           enclosure to
P.O. Box
CH-8021 Zurich

Fremont, June 1, 2001
Declaration addressed to the Admission Board of the SWX Swiss Exchange
1% Convertible Bond 2001-2006 of CHF 170,000,000
 (Swiss Security Number 1 236 784)
Ladies and Gentlemen
Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, as guarantor for the above-mentioned bond issue, hereby declares that, for the limited purpose of the listing of the above bonds,
1. its responsible bodies have agreed to the listing of the above bonds;
2. there is an adequate distribution of the bonds amongst the public (as supported by the declaration given by Credit Suisse First Boston in the listing application);
3. the Prospectus and the Listing Notice are complete as required by the Listing Rules;
4. there has been no material deterioration of its assets and liabilities, financial position, profits and losses and prospects since the publication of the Prospectus;
5. it acknowledges its disclosure obligations and the system of sanctions pursuant to Chapters IV and VII, respectively, of the Listing Rules, and that it submits to the procedures and the decisions of the Appeals Court according to Article 83 of the Listing Rules.
Sincerely,
Logitech International S.A.
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(Letterhead of Issuer)                                                 Annex G-1

Dated:            June 8, 2001
To:               Credit Suisse First Boston

                  for itself and on behalf of the Banks referred to in the
                  "Agreement" referred to below

Care of:          Credit Suisse First Boston
                  P.O. Box 900
                  CH-8070 Zurich

Gentlemen

RE:               Logitech (Jersey) Limited, St. Helier, Jersey, Channel Islands
                  (the "Issuer") 1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 of CHF
                  170,000,000 (the "Bonds") / guaranteed by Logitech
                  International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, (the "Guarantor")


Certificate of No Material Adverse Change
Pursuant to the Bond Purchase, Paying and Conversion Agency Agreement dated May 31, 2001 (the "Agreement"), between the Issuer, the Guarantor and Credit Suisse First Boston and the other Banks named therein covering the issue of the Bonds by the Issuer.
We HEREBY CERTIFY on behalf of the Issuer that as of the date hereof:
a) since March 31, 2001 there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition or in the nature of the operations of the Issuer which is material in the context of the issue of the Bonds, and
b) no event has occurred rendering untrue or incorrect to an extent which is material as aforesaid any of the warranties set forth in Article XVI of the Agreement, and
c) no event has occurred which constitutes or which with the giving of notice or lapse of time would constitute one of the events referred to in Sections 8 or 9 of the Terms of the Bonds.
Unless Credit Suisse First Boston shall have received notice in writing from the undersigned of any change or the occurrence of any state of affairs, which has occurred after the issuance of this certificate and on or prior to the Closing Date and which renders or could render any of the contents of this certificate to be incorrect in any material respect, the Banks may continue to rely on its contents notwithstanding that this certificate is dated as of the Closing Date.
Yours truly,
Logitech (Jersey) Limited
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Annex G-2
(Letterhead of Guarantor)

Dated:            June 8, 2001
To:               Credit Suisse First Boston

                  for itself and on behalf of the Banks referred to in the
                  "Agreement" referred to below

Care of:          Credit Suisse First Boston
                  P.O. Box 900
                  CH-8070 Zurich

Gentlemen

RE:               Logitech (Jersey) Limited, St. Helier, Jersey, Channel Islands
                  (the "Issuer") 1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 of CHF
                  170,000,000 (the "Bonds") / guaranteed by Logitech
                  International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, (the "Guarantor")


Certificate of No Material Adverse Change
Pursuant to the Bond Purchase, Paying and Conversion Agency Agreement dated May 31, 2001 (the "Agreement"), between the Issuer, the Guarantor and Credit Suisse First Boston and the other Banks named therein covering the issue of the Bonds by the Issuer.
We HEREBY CERTIFY on behalf of the Guarantor that as of the date hereof:
a) since March 31, 2001 there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition or in the nature of the operations of the Issuer which is material in the context of the issue of the Bonds, and
b) no event has occurred rendering untrue or incorrect to an extent which is material as aforesaid any of the warranties set forth in Article XVI of the Agreement, and
c) no event has occurred which constitutes or which with the giving of notice or lapse of time would constitute one of the events referred to in Sections 8 or 9 of the Terms of the Bonds.
Unless Credit Suisse First Boston shall have received notice in writing from the undersigned of any change or the occurrence of any state of affairs, which has occurred after the issuance of this certificate and on or prior to the Closing Date and which renders or could render any of the contents of this certificate to be incorrect in any material respect, the Banks may continue to rely on its contents notwithstanding that this certificate is dated as of the Closing Date.
Yours truly,
Logitech International S.A.
A-47
 
EXHIBIT 99.2

DEPOSIT AGREEMENT
for registered shares
held in reserve

Logitech (Jersey) Limited
Elizabeth House
9 Castle Street
St Helier
Jersey JE4 2QP
(hereinafter "Logitech Jersey")
and
Logitech International SA
Les Chatagnis
CH-1143 Apples, Switzerland
(hereinafter the "Company")
- on the one part -
and
CREDIT SUISSE
 Paradeplatz 8
CH-8001 Zurich, Switzerland
(hereinafter the "Bank")
- on the other part -
have entered into the following agreement (the "Agreement"):
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Article I
This Agreement relates to the total of 272,500 registered shares with CHF 10.-- par value of the Company held in reserve by Logitech Jersey and deposited with the Bank (the "Shares Held in Reserve").
These shares shall serve to execute the conversion rights of the holders of 1% Convertible 2001-2006 Bonds (security number 1236784) of CHF 170 million, convertible into registered shares of the Company, unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the Company and to be issued by Logitech Jersey (the "Bonds") (the "Bondholders"). The Bonds can be converted from June 8, 2001 to June 5, 2006 (the "Conversion Period").
Said purpose of the Shares Held in Reserve shall be maintained as long as the conditional capital of the Company as foreseen in the bond purchase, paying and conversion agency agreement among Logitech Jersey and the Company on the first part and Credit Suisse First Boston, Zurich, ("CSFB") and the other syndicate banks on the second part (the "Bond Agreement") (the "Conditional Capital") is not validly created according to the Bond Agreement. CSFB will determine, if the Conditional Capital is validly created according to the Bond Agreement. In particular, such determination is subject to certificates, to be furnished to CSFB by the Company, from the competent courts confirming that the decision of the general meeting of the Company's shareholders has not been challenged.
Logitech Jersey and the Company confirm and acknowledge that the Shares Held in Reserve were subscribed by Logitech Jersey at par value. Logitech Jersey and the Company further confirm and acknowledge that the Shares Held in Reserve were subscribed and are held by Logitech Jersey on a fiduciary basis on the account and at the risk of the Company.
Article II
The Bank commits itself
a) to keep the Shares Held in Reserve in a separate custody account (0425-600213-85) in the name of Logitech Jersey, under the heading of "Shares Held in Reserve Logitech International SA"; and
b) to surrender the Shares Held in Reserve solely in the following cases:
(i) Provided that the Conditional Capital will not be validly created according to the Bond Agreement, the Bank will deliver Shares Held in Reserve to CSFB as the representative of the Bondholders according to the Bond Agreement, whenever during the Conversion Period and to the extent Bondholders claim their conversion rights.
(ii) After receipt of a written notice from CSFB confirming that the Conditional Capital is validly created, the Bank will deliver the Shares Held in Reserve according to Article V below.
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(iii) After receipt of a written notice from CSFB confirming that the conversion period has expired or all Bonds have been redeemed and/or converted, the Bank will deliver the Shares Held in Reserve according to Article V below.
The obligations arising out of paragraph b) are established in favor of CSFB on behalf of the Bondholders within the meaning of Article 112 Swiss Code of Obligations ("CO"). The parties acknowledge that CSFB has declared to the Company that it claims the respective rights on behalf of the Bondholders according to Article 112 paragraph 3 CO. Furthermore, these obligations will continue until all requirements for the validity of the creation of the Conditional Capital are fulfilled, even if a part or all of the shares under the Conditional Capital have been already used for the purpose of executing the conversion rights of the Bondholders.
The Company and Logitech Jersey herewith authorise and instruct the Bank not to use or surrender the Shares Held in Reserve for any other purpose than set forth in paragraph b) above. In particular, the Bank shall neither be authorised nor obliged to surrender the Shares Held in Reserve according to any instruction of the Company or Logitech Jersey which is inconsistent with this Agreement.
Article III
As long as the Shares Held in Reserve are deposited with the Bank in accordance with this Agreement, Logitech Jersey and the Company shall not, and shall not be entitled to,
a) receive any dividend on the Shares Held in Reserve;
b) exercise any subscription rights in other possible cases of distributions, such as e.g. in case of capital increases or capital increases for free and/or in case of convertible bonds, bonds with warrants, shareholder warrants as well as stock dividends etc. being distributed, or from exercising any resulting subscription rights; and
c) exercise the voting rights allotted to the Shares Held in Reserve.
Article IV
With regard to the Shares Held in Reserve, the Company, on the other hand, commits
a) to bear the Swiss issue tax on the issuance of securities of 1% on the initial purchase price of the Shares Held in Reserve (unless already paid);
b) to bear the Swiss issue tax on the issuance of securities of 1% on the agio incurring with the final use of the Shares Held in Reserve;
c) to relieve the Bank from any obligations regarding tax consequences which may occur in connection with the execution of the transactions described in this Agreement;
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d) to pay the Bank for each year in which the separate custody account is entirely or partially used an annual lump-sum deposit fee of CHF 10,000.-- at the end of the calendar year, i.e. as of December 31, 2001 for the first time, for the whole duration of the Shares Held in Reserve being deposited with the Bank;
e) to pay the Bank a management fee of CHF 30,000.-- (excluding VAT of 7.6 %) which will become due an payable within 15 days (business days) upon the signing of this Agreement.
Article V
If and when the Bank is entitled to deliver the Shares Held in Reserve in accordance with Article II paragraph b) subparagraph (ii), the Bank shall, upon receipt of the respective instruction of Logitech Jersey and after having received in full all outstanding fees under this Agreement, deliver the Shares Held in Reserve to the Company or to Logitech Jersey according to the latter's instruction (or, as the case may be, leave them in deposit if so directed by Logitech Jersey).
Article VI
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with substantive Swiss law (i.e. with the exception of Swiss conflict of laws rules). Any conflict arising out of or in connection with this Agreement shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Commercial Court of the Canton of Zurich, Switzerland, with reserve of appeals to the Swiss Federal Court.
B-4
This Agreement will be drawn up and signed in three originals. All the Company, the Bank and CSFB receive an original hereof.
Dated June 1, 2001
Logitech (Jersey) Limited

/s/ Guerrino De Luca
-------------------------------------------
Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Kristen M. Onken
-------------------------------------------
Kristen M. Onken
Chief Finance Officer, Chief Accounting Officer,
And U.S. Representative

Logitech International SA

/s/ Guerrino De Luca
-------------------------------------------
Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Kristen M. Onken
-------------------------------------------
Kristen M. Onken
Chief Finance Officer, Chief Accounting Officer,
And U.S. Representative

Credit Suisse

/s/ Reto Bragger
-------------------------------------------
Reto Bragger

/s/ Albert Angehrn
-------------------------------------------
Albert Angehrn
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EXHIBIT 99.3
GUARANTEE
As security for the 1% Convertible Bonds 2001-2006 of CHF170,000,000 (the "Bonds") issued by Logitech (Jersey) Limited (the "Issuer"), Logitech International S.A., Apples, Switzerland, (the "Guarantor") irrevocably and unconditionally undertakes, in accordance with the terms of Article 111 of the Swiss Federal Code of Obligations, to secure the due and punctual payment of principal amount, interest and all other charges of the Issuer as stipulated in the Bond Purchase, Paying and Conversion Agency Agreement and the Terms of the Bonds contained in Annex A thereto (the "Agreement") between the Issuer and the Guarantor on the one side and Credit Suisse First Boston, Uetlibergstrasse 231, CH-8045 Zurich, Switzerland ("CSFB") and several other institutions mentioned therein on the other side, covering the issue by the Issuer of the Bonds. The Guarantor therefore irrevocably undertakes to pay on first demand by CSFB, irrespective of the validity and the legal effects of the above-mentioned Bond relationship and waiving all rights of objection and defence arising from said Bond relationship, any amount up to one hundred and eighty-two million Swiss Francs (CHF182,000,000) including principal amount, interest and all other charges, upon receipt of the written request for payment and its confirmation in writing by CSFB that the Issuer has not met its obligations arising from the Agreement on the due date in the amount called under this Guarantee.
This Guarantee constitutes an unsecured and unsubordinated obligation of the Guarantor ranking pari passu with all other present or future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Guarantor in respect of money borrowed, raised, guaranteed or otherwise secured by the Guarantor. The Guarantor undertakes as long as the Bonds are outstanding but only up to the time all amounts of principal and interest have been placed at the disposal of CSFB, not to provide any security for other bond issues including any guarantee or indemnity given in respect therefore, without at the same time enabling the Bondholders to share equally and rateably in such security, or providing for the Bondholders or Couponholders such other security as CSFB shall reasonably deem satisfactory.
The total amount of this Guarantee will only be reduced by conversions.
This Guarantee shall continue in full force and effect until the principal amount, interest and all other charges that are payable in respect of the Bonds have been received in full.
This Guarantee is governed by Swiss law, jurisdiction being the Ordinary Courts of justice of the Canton of Zurich, the place of jurisdiction being Zurich 3, with the right to appeal to the Swiss Federal Court of Justice in Lausanne, where the law permits, whose decision shall be final.
Payments hereunder will be made available without any withholding for present or future taxes or duties levied by or in Switzerland and in freely disposable Swiss Francs which will be placed at the free disposal of Credit Suisse First Boston, Zurich, on behalf of the Bondholders and/or Couponholders, irrespective of any future transfer restrictions and outside of any bilateral or multilateral payment or clearing agreement which may be applicable at the time of such payments.
Terms and expressions not otherwise defined in this Guarantee shall have the same meaning as in the Agreement.
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Apples, Switzerland
June 8, 2001
Logitech International S.A.

/s/ Guerrino De Luca
---------------------------------------------
Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Kristen M. Onken
---------------------------------------------
Kristen M. Onken
Chief Finance Officer, Chief Accounting Officer
and U.S. Representative

Logitech (Jersey) Limited

/s/ Guerrino De Luca
---------------------------------------------
Guerrino De Luca
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Kristen M. Onken
---------------------------------------------
Kristen M. Onken
Chief Finance Officer, Chief Accounting Officer
and U.S. Representative
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